

## Literacy & Children's Books

2019



## Everything you need for your classroom Literacy program



teaching.co.nz P 0800 808 044 F 0800 682 329

## Contents

Alphabet	9
Audio Books	110
Author Study Book Packs	91
Big Books	103
Book Storage	79
CBCA Book Packs	89
Chapter Books	77
Classic Picture Book Packs	87
Cross-Curricular Book Packs	94
Dictionary & Thesaurus	15
Fairy Tales	105
Guided Audio CD Collection	56
Headphones	52
Indigenous Book Packs	92
Jolly Grammar	37
Jolly Phonics	28
Language & Literacy Games	57
Learning Media Big Books	101
Learning Media Levelled Readers	63
Levelled Readers	70
Listening & Speaking	50
Listening Posts	54
Literacy Centres/Mobile Whiteboards	82
Magnetic Letters & Whiteboards	2
Phonics Activities	21
Picture Book Packs	83
Pre-Writing	44
Reading & Comprehension	49
Reading Support	78
Rhymes & Songs	108
Sentence Building & Sequencing	42
Storytelling	47
Struggling & Reluctant Readers	76
Tutor Systems	58
Vocabulary	20
Word Building	16
Write & Wipe Boards	7
Writing	46
Wushka – Digital Levelled Reading	
Program	60
Wushka Reading Box Packs	62



Conditions apply, see website for details. Valid until 31st December 2019. Promotional value excludes GST. Offer excludes export & new projects.



#### **New from Teachables**





Built with classroom front of mind, rather than consumer, our uniquely designed Teachables range offers budget-friendly, practical and high-quality, essential stationery and classroom resources. From whiteboards and markers to maths and literacy resources, such as pattern blocks, counters, magnetic letters and much more.



Practical and fun way to practice writing. These write & wipe cards are an excellent teaching aid for the development of handwriting and pen control. Trace and then copy patterns with whiteboard markers. Can help children improve their hand-eye coordination and stimulate pre-writing skills. Includes set of 10 in carry case. Measures 21(H) × 29.7(L)cm. You can also purchase these Pre-Writing Whiteboards along with the Thinline Whiteboard Markers (TEB0106) in kit TEB1013K.

TEB1013K Set of 10 + 12 markers	\$42.95
TEB1013 Set of 10	\$35.95

2

ଇ

3



SAVE \$10.60

#### **Magnetic Letters & Whiteboards**

#### Wooden Alphabet Sorting Tray

A great resource for both children and teachers, this Wooden Alphabet Sorting Tray can help with letter recognition and also serves as the perfect sorting and storage tray for the classroom. The compartmentalised tray is printed with the lowercase letters of the alphabet and an additional compartment allows room for extra letters or resources. The tray is perfect to use in conjunction with the Teachables Magnetic Ridged Letters that are manufactured in the same print font as the letters printed on the tray. The tray has a sliding lid for storage purposes and is also printed with uppercase letters for further letter sorting opportunities.

TEB7005 Each

\$233.85 \$21195 SAVE \$21.90



purposes and etters for further s35.95

#### Alphabet Sorting Tray with Magnetic Ridged Upper & Lowercase Letters

This kit includes the Wooden Alphabet Sorting Tray (TEB7005), 480 lowercase magnetic ridged letters (TEB7001) and 240 uppercase magnetic ridged letters (TEB7002). Each set of letters is supplied in durable plastic storage tub. Ages 3+ years

TEB7005K 720 letters + sorting tray \$211.95







These Lower Case Magnetic Letters are available in a pack of 72 (TEB7028) and in a pack of 120 (TEB7029). Ages 3+ years

TEB7028 Pack of 72 TEB7029 Pack of 120 \$25.80 \$34.95 These Upper Case Magnetic Letters are available in a pack of 72 (TEB7030) and in a pack of 120 (TEB7031). Ages 3+ years

TEB7030 Pack of 72	\$25.80
TEB7031 Pack of 120	\$37.95







#### **Magnetic Letters & Whiteboards**

#### Quercetti – Magnetic **Lowercase Letters**

This pack of 288 magnetic lowercase letters contains varying quantities of each letter of the alphabet with more commonly used letters featuring most frequently. The letters measure 2.5 to 3.8cm(H) and come in 5 colours. Supplied in a bag. Ages 3+ years

QT5452 Pack of 288 \$93.95

## aaabbccddeee ffgghiiijklllmm mnnnoooppqr rsstttuvwxyz



#### **Magnetic Ridged Letters**

Magnetic lowercase ridged letters pack of 200. This pack contains 200 letters measuring 2.5 (H) to 3.8 (H) cm. The ridge on the letters allows the children to trace the shape of the letters, which helps with letter formation and letter recognition. Magnetic letters are one of the most commonly found resources in the early childhood and school environment. Teachers will encourage children to play with magnetic letters as they are a perfect tool for practising essential literacy skills. Ages 4+ years

QT5412 Pack of 200

\$70.95

\$136.95



These chunky, easy-grip letters stick right onto any magnetic surface so it couldn't be easier to explore the alphabet. Use this set to help improve letter recognition and word building. 192 magnets in a handy tub; 2.2 x 2.8cm each. Ages 3+ years

LS793 Pack of 192



**Magnetic Ridged Uppercase Letters** 

colours. Supplied in a box. Ages 4+ years

QT5461 Pack of 48

\$12.90



also included to consolidate learning of letter sounds to date. The front side provides the letter to be introduced, letters used for word building and word examples. The other side provides a phoneme frame and visual images of example words presented with clear photography. Contains 50 doublesided activity cards and a contents card that can act as a check off list.

JNL352 Set of 50



TEB700JS 24 Boards + 480 Letter Set

\$328.95





#### **Magnetic Letters & Whiteboards**

Literacy & Children's Books



\$311.95

MGL3001K 24 Boards + 488 Letter Set



Write & Wipe Boards

FREE freight on all orders over \$199. Conditions apply, see website for details.

\$70.95

\$46.95

events of a story. Board is blank on reverse. TEB0238K includes 12 boards,

12 thinline black markers and 12 thinline colour markers.

TEB0238K 12 boards + 24 markers

TEB7019 12 boards



#### Write & Wipe Boards

Blank on reverse



\$89.95 \$41.95

\$89.95 \$41.95

\$89.95 \$41.95

#### Lined Whiteboard

This dry wipe board helps children practise writing letters and words in straight lines. The board is blank on reverse and measures 31 x 23cm. TEB0237K includes 30 boards and 36 thinline black markers.

TEB0237K	30 boards + 36 markers
TEB0237 3	0 boards



#### **Foundation Font Alphabet Whiteboard**

This dry wipe board helps children practise forming letters in the correct way with directional, numbered arrows. The board is double-sided, uppercase on one side and lowercase on the other. The letters are in foundation font. Board measures 31 x 23cm. TEB0233K includes 30 boards and 36 thinline black markers.

TEB0233K 30 boards + 36 markers	
TEB0233 30 boards	



#### **Cursive Font Alphabet Whiteboard**

This dry wipe board helps children practise forming letters in the correct way with directional, numbered arrows. The board is double-sided with uppercase on one side and lowercase on the other. The letters are in cursive font. Board measures 31 x 23cm. This kit includes 30 boards and 36 thinline black markers.

TEB0234K 30 boards + 36 markers	
TEB0234 30 boards	

U	U	U	U	U	U	J	U	U	U	U	U	
h	A	h	h	A	A	A	A	A	A	A	A	
					Tanhalin -							
h	h	A	A	h	A	h	h	A	l	A	h	
61	гı	EI.	171	ъ	Tandadite -	EI.	ъ	гı	EI.	гı	61	
											A	h
ł	F	ŧ	ŧ	ł	ł	F	ł	ł	ł	ł	E	0





x30





#### Wooden Alphabet Blocks

These beautiful Wooden Alphabet Blocks are a must-have for every classroom. Comes in a set of 100 and features all 26 letters of the alphabet. Each block measures 3(W) x 6(H) x 1.8(D)cm. These alphabet blocks comes packaged in a wooden box and includes a flyer with details on how many there are of each letter.

TEB1014 Set of 100

\$164.95



#### Alphabet Practice Cards – Write and Wipe

Kids build alphabet skills letter by letter—with write & wipe cards they can use again and again! Each card has a familiar image that begins with a different letter, plus ruled baselines and dotted starter lines for printing upper- and lowercase letters. There's even a word at the bottom to reinforce letter sounds! Set includes 26 cards. Ages 3+ years



#### Alphabet Stamps

This set of alphabet stamps reinforces letter recognition and word building. Also useful for making charts, posters and worksheets. 26 stamps each set. Ages 4+ years

CE857 Uppercase – Set of 26	\$39.95
CE858 Lowercase – Set of 26	\$39.95



**Alphabet with Nature Kit 1** 

Create the Alphabet with this great nature kit by combining a number of natural products and resources to bring a new dimension to any Alphabet activity. Kit includes: Bud Cones, Twig Chips, Oval Branch Cuts, Circle Branch Cuts, Mini Pine Cones, Thick Twigs, Flower Sorting Tray and Natural Wood Slices.

#### Not available



#### Learn the Alphabet Dough Mats

Turn your art centre into a hands-on literacy centre - with these fun-tocomplete dough mats! Each mat has outlines showing an uppercase and lowercase letter, plus cute pictures representing the letter sound. Kids use dough to form each letter right on the mats - boosting letter recognition & fine motor skills as they create! Set of 26 reusable mats. Does not include the dough.

LS299 Set of 26

\$31.95



direction. Made from dense EVA foam so every impression comes out bright and clear. Includes 26 lowercase stampers. Ages 3+ years

LS604M Set of 26

\$90.95





The chunky 2.5cm beads feature both uppercase and lowercase letters and come with 6 long, 90cm laces with plastic tips for easy lacing. Supplied in storage tub. 70 beads included. Ages 3+ years

LS228 Set of 70 beads + 6 laces \$85.95



Learn to spell with these fun, bright lowercase manuscript letter beads. The large holes make stringing easy! The beads can be used with pipe cleaners, laces and string (not included). The beads measure up to 1.5 x 2.5cm. Ages 4+ years

RE2186 Pack of 288

\$46.95



LER7345 Set of 26

\$46.95



This set includes 26 alphabet soup cans (cardboard can with plastic lid) and 7 photographic object cards (5 objects, 1 upper case and 1 lower case letter) per can, per letter. An activity guide is included. Excellent for sorting, early vocabulary and letter recognition. Ages 3+ years

LER6801 Set of 26





#### Alphabet Learning Locks

Alphabet Learning Locks: A hands-on way to introduce children to letter shapes and sounds from A to Z, children simply match the lower case letter printed on the key to the letter and picture printed on the lock. When the letters match, the key will turn and the lock will open, providing instant reinforcement and encouragement. 26 locks and 26 keys. Locks are 8.7(H)cm. Ages 3+ years

LS240 Set of 26

\$117.95



Ordinary letters one moment...extraordinary robots the next! With just a few twists & turns, our chunky letters transform into super-cool robots that children can't resist. 26 Alpha-Bots each change into a different letter of the alphabet helping children boost letter skills as they play! Letters are approx. 5 (H)cm. Ages 3+ years

LS225B Set of 26

\$99.95



\$66.95

\$92.95





#### Alphabet Mystery Box

Children just reach inside this Mystery Box and discover fun miniatures for every letter of the alphabet! Perfect for independent practice, the big box comes with 26 miniatures that help reinforce letter sounds and a 50  $\mbox{x}$ 37.5cm game board printed with uppercase letters. Kids simply match each miniature to its corresponding letter on the game board and master the alphabet and letter sounds hands-on! Ages 3+ years

LS135B 26 pieces + game board

\$136.95



#### Lakeshore

#### **Alphabet Folder Games**

As children play our exciting folder games, they get hands-on, independent practice sequencing the alphabet, identifying letter sounds and more! Our library features 10 self-checking folder games covering 6 essential language skills. Kids select a game and the corresponding pouch of game pieces...then just follow the picture instructions for tons of skill-building fun. Plus, all the pieces come precut and sorted—so there's no prep work required! Comes in a sturdy storage box. Ages 3+ years

LSFF197 Set of 10



#### Alphabet Rubbing Plates

These fun-to-use rubbing plates let kids create the alphabet instantly! Each plate has an upper and lowercase letter, plus 2 images with the same initial sound. Children just place paper over the plates and rub with crayons to reinforce letter recognition and initial sounds. Plates measure 10 x 16.3cm.

LS626 Set of 26



#### Magnetic Learn the Alphabet Game

A fun interactive alphabet game where children use the magnetic pen to drag the letters to the correct position on the board. The board is 37cm square and 1.8cm thick. Age 3+ years

GD702 Each



TouchTronic Letters are a new innovation - the first classroom resource to work on an iPad combining the physical and digital worlds of learning. This set includes 26 interactive letters and the two supporting Free Apps: TouchTronic ABCs and TouchTronic 3-Letter Words, which are available to download from the iTunes store. The Apps include games for teaching letter recognition, letter-sound matching and word building and are designed for children aged 3-7 years. TouchTronic Letters bring letter-sound matching and word building to life with multisensory interaction - simply touch the screen with the letters for real time interaction with the App. The letters work on the iPad 2 and newer versions including iPad mini. Supplied with a storage bag.

JNL300 26 letters \$58.95



Free App – TouchTronic **ABCs** 



Free App – TouchTronic **3-Letter Words** 

ML



\$105.95



#### Alphabet Pebbles Lower & Uppercase Kit

This kit includes one set of Alphabet Pebbles Lowercase and one set of Alphabet Pebbles Uppercase. Children can combine the two sets to match upper and lower case letters as well for simple letter identification activities as well as word building activities. Ages 3+ years

#### (1) Alphabet Pebbles – Lowercase

These tactile Alphabet Lowercase Pebbles are appealing to children's instinct to investigate, sort and collect. These Alphabet Pebbles cast from a unique stone mix and measuring. Each pebble is approximately 38mm in size. Each individual pebble is engraved and hand painted with a lowercase letter. The set includes 26 pebbles. Ages 3+ years

YD1000 Set of 26

\$93.95

(2)

#### **2** Alphabet Pebbles – Uppercase

This set of Alphabet Pebbles in Uppercase is a great tactile resource in which enables children to explore upper case letters in a hands-on and practical way. Each pebble is engraved and hand painted with an uppercase letter. Each pebble measures between 30 to 45 mm in diameter. The jar consist of 26 uppercase pebbles. Ages 3+ years

YD1009 Set of 26

\$93.95

**\$187.90** 

NOW ONLY

**\$176**95

SAVE \$10.95



This Magnetic Alphabet Fishing Set can be used in a water tray or on a table as the parts are manufactured using parts that will not rust. The set includes 26 letter fish in lowercase, 4 magnetic fishing rods and 4 waterproof playboards. Teaches letter recognition, dexterity and co-ordination in a fun way! Fish are approx. 7cm(L) and rods are approx. 28cm(L). Ages 3+ years



#### **Alphabet Building Blocks**

Take the alphabet to new heights! This colourful 36 piece set is perfect for identifying letters and making simple words while enjoying fine motor stacking fun. Blocks feature a flat front and open back for dual use as letter moulds. Includes 2 sets of vowels (all the same colour) and a storage bag. Blocks measure  $5(H) \times 5(L)$  cm. Ages 2+ years

Web teaching.co.nz Freecall 0800 808 044 Freefax 0800 682 329

LER7718 Set of 36

\$43.95



Bring language practice to water play! This set includes 26 watertight plastic bubbles that help kids identify letters and letter sounds from A to Z! Kids simply select a floating bubble from the water, peek inside to see an upper and a lowercase letter...then flip the bubble over to see an image representing the matching beginning sound.

LSEE332

Alshabet Stamping Kit

Alphabet Stamping Kit

These giant stamps are excellent for stamping out your own sight words and letters. This set includes 28 lowercase alphabet letters and each stamp has a comfort grip handle suitable for both children and adults. The label shows the exact image being stamped and the arrow indicates the direction in which it is to be stamped. Each stamp is approximately 7.6cm in diameter. The jumbo washable paint pads are excellent for young children and come in an array of popular colours. Ages 3+ years

MTABKIT140 Set of 28

\$123.95

\$129.95



#### Lowercase Alphabet Dough Stampers

Stamp out perfect letters every time with these non-stick lowercase stampers. The 26 stampers each have their matching letter printed on top so children can easily find the stamps they need. The set is packed in a zippered bag and each stamper handle measures 10cm. Ages 4+ years

LS532 Set of 26

\$111.95



#### **Alphabet Wooden Puzzle Cards**

This alphabet box is filled with 26 two-piece puzzles, pairing upper and lowercase letters with illustrations to match. Each wooden puzzle piece fits only with its correct match, so children can work by themselves to learn letters in a way that's frustration-free. Ages 3+ years

#### MND2541 Set of 26

\$29.30



LF190 72 cards

\$34.95 T58101 \$49.95

\$46.95

## Best seller Double sided



#### C B F G H



#### **Alphabet Bean Bags**

Each bean bag has the letter in lowercase on one side and in capital on the reverse. Each bean bag measures 6.5cm square. Comes in a cloth storage bag. Ages 4+ years

KD3310 Set of 26

\$45.95



Super-simple tactile alphabet Match-Ups that are lots of fun to touch! Each 7.5(H) x 16.5cm(L) Match-Ups has 2 simple, self-correcting pieces. Children just match upper and lowercase letters to everyday images then trace the tactile surface of the letter with their finger to build pre-writing skills. Includes 26 Match-Ups.

Players practise alphabet skills as they match the illustrated cards to the

li

LS397H Set of 26

Alphabet Match Me Game

game boards. 8 game boards included.









TEB0010 NSW Font - Pack of 30

\$23.40

Prices exclude GST

Nn Oo Pp Qq Rr Ss Tt Ulu Vu Ww Xx Yy Zz

Friday

Walnuslay Thursday

Trinkey

#### **Dictionary & Thesaurus**



#### **First Dictionary**

This is the ideal first dictionary for children ages 5 years and up. Written in simple, friendly language, it contains definitions for over 2,500 words and 500 lively illustrations. Ages 5+ years

HCP0485 Each	\$29.30
10 or more – Each	\$21.95
HCP0485-20 Set of 20	\$505.95



This Australian Primary Dictionary is designed as a school student's first dictionary. It has been specifically written for Australian students aged 6 to 10 years, and is the essential companion for them at the start of their language education. Ages 6+ years

MAC9941 Each	\$26.95
10 or more – Each	\$20.85
MAC9941-20 Set of 20	\$458.95

NEW

**Macquarie Compact** 

than 85,000 definitions.

MAC9537-20 Set of 20

MAC9537 Each

10 or more - Each







#### Junior Illustrated English Dictionary and Thesaurus

This Dictionary and Thesaurus includes over 6,000 words which are carefully defined in simpler language and over 650 colourful illustrations. Ages 7+ years

HCP4481 Each	\$29.30
10 or more – Each	\$21.95
HCP4481-20 Set of 20	\$505.95





Thesaurus features 37,000 definitions and over 85,000 synonyms.

MAC9712 Each	\$23.40
10 or more – Each	\$18.65
MAC9712-20 Set of 20	\$411.95







FREE freight on all orders over \$199. Conditions apply, see website for details.

#### Can You ...? Literacy Mats

These reusable, wipe-clean A3 word mats are perfect for practising early reading, writing and spelling skills and for building vocabulary. Children can use dough and other materials to make the target word, build it using plastic letters, then write the word to practise early handwriting skills. Mats measure 297(H) x 420mm(L). Each pack includes 12 mats and a user guide with suggestions for further activities to build on learning. Supplied in plastic case with handle. Accessories not included



#### TEB7007 Pack of 12 (A3) \$46.95



#### Sight Words Flash Cards

With these Sight Words Flash Cards set of 3, students will learn to master more than 280 common sight words that they encounter every day. Each card has a sight word on the front and a sentence on the back showing the word in context. There are 3 levels in this set, which gradually increase in difficulty: Level 1 (approx Kindy/Foundation), Level 2 (approx Year 1 and 2) and Level 3 (approx Year 3). Each set includes 95 cards that measure approx 7.5 (H) × 14.4 (L) cm. The sight words are taken from the Dolch Sight Words and the Fry Instant Words list.

LS480X Set of 3



RE5951

\$86.95

\$61.95



These chunky letter blocks make word building a breeze. Students snap the plastic letters onto the bases to build their own words. 78 blocks (20 vowels and 58 consonants), plus 4 bases supplied in a tub. Blocks are approx. 3cm. Ages 4+ years

LS417B 78 blocks + 4 bases



#### **Nuts & Bolts Word Construction**

A nuts and bolts approach to building words! Start with consonant, vowel, consonant and make a word. Then, turn any piece to make a new word. Add additional pieces to make longer words, including silent 'e'. Set includes 6 bolts, 30 nuts and an activity guide. Bolts measure 12.5cmL, nuts measure 5cm.

LER5044

\$117.95

\$45.95



#### (1) CVC Tri-Blocks Tub

JNL176 Tub of 90

Build CVC words with Tri-Blocks! Tri-blocks slide together to make words make new words by turning the middle block to choose a new vowel sound or by turning the beginning or end block to choose a new consonant. Tri-blocks are colour-coded: beginning consonants are dark blue, short vowels are red and final consonants are light blue. Tub contains 90 x Tri-Blocks. Also for use with CVC Builders Activity Cards (sold separately). Ages 5-8 years

#### 2 CVC Builders Activity Cards

Set of 48 CVC picture cards for building CVC words with CVC Tri-Blocks (sold separately). The phoneme colour-coded dots on the cards help children sound out and identify individual sounds in three letter words. Cards are self-checking with answers on back. There are 3 levels of difficulty indicated by the colour border on the card. Ages 5-6 years

#### JNL178 Set of 48

\$31.95

<del>\$94.90</del>



\$62.95

Build more words with Tri-Blocks! Tri-blocks slide together to make words make new words by turning the beginning, middle or end blocks to choose new letters or new letter combinations. Includes consonants and vowel sounds as well as consonant and vowel digraphs and blends. Tub contains 90 Tri-Blocks and teacher's guide. Unique connector block included for building multi-syllabic words. Also for use with Word Builders Activity Cards (sold separately). Ages 6-8 years

Set of 40 picture cards for building more complex words with Word Builders Tri-Blocks (sold separately). The colour-coded dots and lines on the cards help children identify individual letter sounds and combined letter sounds within words. Cards are self-checking with answers on back. There are 5 levels of difficulty indicated by the colour border on the card. Ages 6-7 years

JNL179 Set of 40

\$31.95

JNL175 Tub of 90

\$62.95



\$199.95

matching letter to letter while advanced students can flip the cards over to spell each word on their own. The 28cm chip board centre has colour-coded materials within each drawer for easy organisation. Ages 5+ years

LS691WC





ML



#### What's the Sound? Word Sliders

The easy-to-use Sound Word Sliders help children explore simple 3-letter words! Each slider features a CVC word and a corresponding illustration. Develops skills in decoding simple words, building phonemic awareness and understanding letter-sound correspondence.Set includes 20 plastic sliders; each measures 20.32cm in length.

LS111WS Set of 20

\$56.95



Complete the puzzle to spell the word! This wooden puzzle set helps children develop basic word building skills, by constructing three and four letter words. Set contains 8 double-sided boards and over 50 wooden letters, all stored in a wooden storage case. Ages 3+ years

MND2940

\$56.95





#### Word Building Dominoes

Children can make hundreds of words with this pack. It includes over 200 colour-coded dominoes with root words, prefixes and suffixes, supplied in a handy storage jar. Ages 6+ years

EN2944 Jar of 200

\$73.95





#### **Positional Words Emergent Readers**

Learn positional words with engaging, interactive books that let children place a character into each scene! Children can read the simple, repetitive sentences and position the attached animal as described. Includes 6 hardcover books, each 8 pages. Ages 4+ years

LS327 Set of 6

\$93.95







#### **Positional Words Resource Box**

Children can boost their understanding of positional words and strengthen their ability to give and follow directions by simply following instructions to move the objetcs into place. They can then flip the cards over to check their work. Includes 4 pairs of manipulatives, 24 cards with rebus-style instructions. Ages 3+ years

LS949

\$82.95





#### **Vocabulary**

#### Language Photo Cards Set \$93.95

CDKIT2 Set of 3

This pack contains Positional Photo Cards, Actions Photo Cards & Opposites Photo Cards.

2 Opposites

The Opposites Photo Cards

set includes 46 cards featuring

photographs of opposites. The

set helps build vocabulary and

increases understanding of

measure 10.7(H) x 14cm(L).

opposite adjectives. Includes

word lists and activity ideas. Cards

**Photo Cards** 



#### **1** Actions Photo Cards

The Actions Photo Cards set includes 46 cards featuring photographs of children engaged in different activities. The set helps build vocabulary and increases understanding of actions and verbs. Includes word lists and activity ideas. Cards measure 10.7(H) x 14cm(L).

\$34.95

CD5005 Set of 46



#### (3) Positional Photo Cards

The Positional Photo Cards set includes 14 photo cards, featuring photographs of a puppy in different positions relative to a doghouse and 14 matching positional/directional word cards. Also included is a large doghouse photo card and a cut-out puppy card so that children can place the puppy on the doghouse picture according to the teacher's instructions. Positional/directional concepts include over, under, inside, next to, between, behind, in front, and more. Additional activity ideas and a sentence list for each photo card are included.

3

and a Where is Puppg?

CD5022 Set of 28



<del>\$104.85</del>

NOW ONLY

\$**Q2**95

SAVE \$10.90





#### **Phonics Flip Books**

Our easy-to-use flip books each focus on a specific spelling pattern, including long and short vowel sounds, blends and digraphs, vowel combinations and two-syllable words. Students just flip the pages

to create 6 to 8 simple words that share the same sound and build reading and decoding skills as they go. 34 flip books come in a storage box with tabbed dividers. Each book measures 6.9(H) x 15.6cm(L).

LS302B Box of 34



#### **Building Words Phonics Centre**

Children get plenty of hands-on practice building words as they learn to identify word patterns, recognise letter-sound relationships, and increase their vocabulary. Set covers 6 word building categories: beginning sounds, blends and digraphs, ending sounds, word families, vowel sounds, and double vowels. Includes 38 double-sided word mats, 96 extra thick crepe rubber lowercase letters, and a kit box with drawers for organised storage and easy access. Activity guide included. Ages 4+ years

LR2375

\$117.95



\$223.95



#### Word for Word® Phonics Game

Hurry to build words using all sides of the Reading Rods® within the 2-minute time limit. Customise the game for different levels or to practise specific foundational skills. Includes 112 colour-coded Rods, instructions, and supplies. 31 Blue Consonants, 21 Red Vowels, 18 Yellow Word Families, 29 Yellow Two-Letter and Three-Letter Words and Three-Letter Word Endings, 9 Green Beginning and Ending Blends, a Two-Minute Timer, score pad and pencils. For 2-4 players. Years 2+. Ages 7+ years

#### LER7180





#### **Phonemic Awareness Folder Games**

As children play these exciting folder games, they get hands-on, independent practice with beginning sounds, rhyming sounds, syllable counting and more! Our library features 10 self-checking folder games covering 6 essential language skills. Kids select a game and the corresponding pouch of game pieces...then just follow the picture instructions for tons of skill-building fun. Plus, all the pieces come precut and sorted—so there's no prep work required! Comes in a sturdy storage box.

LSFF196

\$105.95



#### **Phonics Activities**



#### The Year 1 Phonics Practice Flashcards Pack includes 40 flashcards and a user guide with suggestions for further activities to build on learning.

Flashcards measure 18(L) x 6cm(H). The pack comes supplied in plastic wallet for easy and practical storage.

TEB7006 Pack of 40

#### (2) Year 1 Phonics Flashcards – Extension Pack

The Year 1 Phonics Practice Flashcards Extension Pack includes 40 flashcards and a user guide with suggestions for further activities to build on learning. Flashcards measure 18(L) x 6cm(H). The pack comes supplied in plastic wallet for easy and practical storage.

TEB7018 Pack of 40

\$8.20



\$136.95

\$29.30

\$8.20

Give children the hands-on practice they need to really master phonics sounds. These skill-building stamps each feature a picture and a corresponding word with the beginning, middle or ending letter missing. Children stamp out each image then fill in the missing letter to complete the word. Set includes 74 foam stamps, each with a picture on the handle for easy identification. Stamps measure 4.5(L) x 3cm(H). Ages 5+ years

LS299PS Box of 74



15294 Box of 74

\$136.95



A total of 34 letter groups are shown on the 10 sturdy laminated cards, each measuring 23(W) x 50cm(H). The following sounds are included: f/ph ou/ow oy/oi l/le/ll ee/ea/ey er/ir/ur ai/a-e/ay ie/i-e /igh/y oa/o-e/ow/oe or/au/aw/al oo/ue/ew/u-e. Ages 5+ years

LF223 10 cards

#### (2) Sounds Are Fun Posters

These laminated posters measure 50(W) x 74cm(H). Back of posters feature suggested activities. Ages 4+ years

LF270 Double Sounds Are Fun Poster I E271 Blends and Ends Poster

\$11.70

\$11.70





Set of 84 magnetic foam letters with unique in-built magnetic board. Children build new words on the magnetic board as they discover new letter patterns. Phonics progression teaching guide is included to introduce new letters week by week. Letters are colour-coded and include vowels, consonants, digraphs, vowel digraphs, changeable vowel sounds, r-controlled and split digraphs. Ages 5-7, Years K-2 Ages 3+ years

JL194 Set of 84

\$52.95

**Rimes** 

\$96.95



#### **Magnetic Phonics Kit**

From blends, digraphs and rhymes to prefixes and suffixes this Magnetic Phonics Kit is packed with tiles, each colourcoded according to the sound it represents, making word-building a breeze. A to Z tiles in upper and lowercase are also included, as well as a 30cm square magnetic board. Magnetic board included. Ages 3+ years

LS363

ash eat ock op an ot Prefixes & Suffixes in aw ug est ight ain oke ale ine ish un pre er est mis ful able it ink ice ail uck ode ing ore Vowel

Letters A B C D E F G H I J K L MNOPQRSTUVWXYZ a b b c c d d e e f f gghhii jjkklimmini o oppqq rrss<sup>t</sup>ftuuvvwxxyyzz



#### **Phonics & Word Building Kit**

This Phonics and Word Building Kit includes 10 separate literacy sets including word building blocks, sight word strings, phonics games, rhyming games and more. These sets help children learn letter-sound relationships and helps children master basic skills that children need to learn in the first few years of school. For more information on the individual sets, look up the code: PHONKIT on our website. Contents may vary.

\$587.95

PHONKIT





ness mid

ow

er ai

ir or ou

O

Blends & cr br pr th scr tr sh ivthr

st sn sm sp ph sk squ str spl spr

fr dr gr ch sl shr qu nd

Combinations

ear oy

Digraphs









Phonix cubes can be joined together and broken apart with ease, making them ideal for demonstrating concepts such as blending and segmenting. They are colour-coded to help identify vowels, phonemes, initial or final blends and digraphs. Ideal for small group work, the cubes lend themselves to a wide range of games and activities, ideas for which are offered in the teacher's notes.

"Recognise sound letter matches including common vowel and consonant digraphs and consonant blends"

Year 1 Sound and letter knowledge, Language English – Australian Curriculum

#### Phonix Set CVC

This set of 90 red vowel cubes and 180 blue consonant cubes are supplied in a tub. Ages 5+ years

PR700-10 270 cubes

\$117.95



#### Phonix CVC Group Work Set

A starter set to encourage letter identification and early word-building skills. The cubes have been selected according to letter frequency, thereby allowing children to build a very large number of CVC words. Each cube features a lowercase letter and its uppercase equivalent on the opposite side. A set of pictorial workcards for word building is included in the set. Workcards are also provided to help focus on alphabetical sequencing. The set contains 90 Phonix cubes (30 red vowels and 60 blue consonants), 24 word-building cards, 24 alphabet cards and teacher's notes all supplied in a plastic box. Ages 5+ years

PR700-1 90 cubes + 48 cards

\$77.95





#### **Phonix Cubes Set**

The cubes in this set include vowel phonemes and consonantal blends to complement the short vowels and consonants of the CVC set. Lowercase letters only are used on these cubes and the same letters are repeated on opposing sides. The set contains 300 cubes consisting of 60 red vowels, 60 pink vowel phonemes, 60 blue consonants, 60 yellow initial blends and 60 green final blends all supplied in a plastic bag. Ages 5+ years

PR700-3 300 cubes



#### **Phonix Class Bumper Box**

Includes 300 consonants, 180 vowels, 120 initial blends, 120 vowel phonemes, 120 final blends. Supplied in a plastic bag. Ages 5+ years

PR700-8 840 cubes

\$117.95

\$305.95

\$11.70

\$11.70

\$11.70

## **Phonics Activities**

SUPE

EACH PACK OF 20

\$234.00

## **Letters and Sounds Practice Books**

Help develop and reinforce children's phonemic awareness with these 64-page Letters and Sounds Practice Books. Packed with fun and engaging activities, these books begin by building confidence in simple letter formation and recognition, before gradually introducing the more challenging phonics rules and patterns that underpin the 44 sounds in English. Each book is available in a choice of fonts. Practice Books measure 230(W) x 330mm(H). Please visit our website for information on the sounds covered in each book.

> In the plant SS below? Circle each word then count has Later and Sea 40

many yes found and write the assures in the similar

sgrass

lessb

\$\$\$\$\$\$\$\$\$\$

letters \$5 to the end of these w

mi\_

SS

078\_

mo.

flo

bra\_

Use the  $\mathbf{S}^{n-1}\mathbf{C}$  words from the box to [ii is the blanks, thus circle the other  $\mathbf{S}^{n-1}\mathbf{C}$  word is each vertices.

make mate bake

a cake

or \$5 words can yo

Letters

and

Sounds

Proctice Book

ssclass



Letters & Sounds Practice Book A	
TEB7010 NSW Font - Each	\$11.70
TEB7010K NSW Font - Pack of 20	\$223.95
TEB7020 VIC Font - Each	\$11.70
TEB7020K VIC Font - Pack of 20	\$223.95
TEB7024 QLD Font - Each	\$11.70
TEB7024K QLD Font - Pack of 20	\$223.95

meag

tate d - f arends, and some them i

using to the picture of a word that ringmen with a

witch witch late

- Birth









Mta

#### **Phonics Activities**

## Sound & Match Game Kit

LFKIT1 Kit of 4 \$105.95

This kit includes 1 x Sound & Match Dominoes Consonant Blends (LF108), 1 x Sound, Read & Snap (LF164), 1 x Consonant Snap! Beginnings & Endings (LF182), 1 x Harder Sounds to Snap (LF185).



(2) Blending Consonants Snap

(4) Blending Consonant Dominoes

in a strong plastic box.

LF108 40 dominoes

**\$117.20** 

NOW ONLY

SAVE \$5.25

**11**95

LF164 160 cards

and tw

Watch the fun as children find the 8 cards for each of these 20 common

sound families or busy themselves playing Snap, Fish or Concentration. 160

'gl', 'gr', 'pl', 'sc', 'sh', 'sk', 'sl', 'sn', 'st', 'sw', 'tr', 'wh'. Supplied with instructions

laminated cards in total. Sound families are 'bl', 'br', 'ch', 'cl', 'cr', 'dr', 'fl', 'fr',

Forty wipe clean desk dominoes measuring 9.5(L) x 4cm(H), supplied in a

sturdy plastic storage box. There are 20 consonant blends featured in this

set of dominoes: bl, br, cl, cr, dr, fl, fr, gl, gr, pl, pr, sc, sk, sl, sn, sp, st, sw, tr

#### (1) Double Sounds Snap

Watch the fun as children find the 8 cards for each of these 20 common sound families or busy themselves playing Snap, Fish or Concentration. The 20 sound families focus on the following double and long vowel sounds: ee, or, aw, ir, o, oa, ai, ea, ur, er, ar, au, ow (as in cow), ow (as in bow), oo (as in hook), oo (as in moose), ey, a-e, i-e, o-e. 160 laminated cards in total, supplied with instructions in a strong plastic box.

I F185 160 cards

\$28.10

\$28.10

#### **3** Consonant Snap Beginnings and Endings

The first set of 80 cards in this pack are based on the initial consonant sounds b, c, d, f, g, h, j, k l, m, n, p, q, r, s, t, v, w, y, z. The second set of 80 cards are based on the final consonant sounds b, d, k, m, t, f, g, l, n, p, s, x. 160 laminated cards in total, supplied in a sturdy plastic container.

LF182 160 cards

#### Literacy Bingo Pack of 4 LFKIT6 Pack of 4 \$111.95

These bingo games are played by three players who take turns to turn over the cards and match what's on the card to what's on their board. If the card features a piece of the animal picture (Bear, Tiger, Elephant or Frog), the card must be placed on the animal board. The aim of the game is for the children to complete their game boards before the picture of the animal is complete on the animal game board. Each Bingo game includes four durable wipe clean mats, measuring 25cm x 33.5cm and 81 durable playing cards. The Literacy Bingo Pack

of 4 (LFKIT6) includes 4 Bingo Games: Beat the Bear, Beat the Elephant, Beat the Tiger & Beat the Frog. Beat the Bear focuses on initial consonants b, c, d, h, I, m, p, r, s, t, Beat the Elephant focuses on initial consonant blends br, cr, cl, dr, gr, sk, sl, sp, st, tr, Beat the Tiger focuses on common double sounds:- ai, ar, a-e, ea, ee, i-e, ir, oo, ow, ur and Beat the Frog focuses on 104 words from the following families ap, at, ell, en, ing, ip, ock, og, op, ug.



<del>\$112.40</del>

NOW ONLY

\$28.10

\$28.10

(1)

#### **Phonics Activities**



#### Letter Sound Games

JNL400

This set of educational games and activities is designed for introducing children to letter sounds and how they can make up words. The games follow a systematic synthetic phonics approach where this set makes up the first progression of letter sounds. Contents include 2 board games, 2 matching games, 10 word puzzles, 5 flower puzzles, spinner, counters and a dice. Ages 4+ years



#### **Spelling Games**

This set of educational games and activities is designed to teach spelling skills. The value pack contains 2 board games, 2 matching games, 10 word puzzles, 10 syllable puzzles, counters, die and spinner. Teaching topics include irregular/tricky words, mnemonics, plurals, homophones, prefixes, silent letters and multi-syllabic words. Each game has self-correcting elements and the set includes a game guide with instructions. Ages 6+ years

JNL408





\$43.95

# Pop & Match Phonics Games LS74KE Set of 3 Games \$401.95 Give students tons of phonics practice with these irresistible Pop & Match games. Children simply grab a set of write and wipe game cards and a colour-coded popper and then take turns popping the letter cube inside, using the letters to complete the words on their game cards. Each box includes 24 game cards and 4 poppers. Image: Comparison of the provided popper and the take turns popping the letter cube inside, using the letters to complete the words on their game cards. Each box includes 24 game cards and 4 poppers. Image: Comparison of the provided popper and the provided popper and the popper cards and a poppers. Image: Comparison of the provided popper and the popper cards and a popper cards and a popper cards. Each box includes 24 game cards and a popper cards. Image: Comparison of the popper cards and a popper cards and a popper cards. Image: Comparison of the popper cards and a popper cards and a popper cards. Image: Comparison of the popper cards and a popper cards. Image: Comparison of the popper cards and a popper cards. Image: Comparison of the popper cards.

\$422:85 NOW ONLY \$40195 SAVE \$20.90





Phonics

#### Jolly Phonics is a multi-sensory synthetic phonics programme that makes learning to read and write fun for all children. Research shows that the progress made by children using Jolly Phonics far exceeds that of children using a non-synthetic phonics approach.



Jolly Phonics Starter Kit Extended Our popular Starter Kit has been enhanced with Jolly Phonics Readers and Jolly Songs. The Jolly Phonics Starter Kit is designed specifically for classroom teachers who are teaching children in their first year of school. Kit includes The Phonics the Handbook, Jolly Phonics DVD (JL414), Jolly Phonics Word Book (JL790), Jolly Phonics Cards (JL041), Jolly Phonics Letter Sound Strips (JL106), Jolly Phonics Tricky Word Wall Flowers (JL114), Finger Phonics Big Books - set of books 1–7 (JL944), Jolly Phonics Alternative Spelling & Alphabet train Posters (JL130), Jolly Phonics Wall Frieze (pack of 7 strips) found (JL324), Jolly Songs (JL695), Level 1 Readers complete set - 18 down Books (JL75X) and Level 2 Readers after complete set - 18 Books (JL911) \$810.95

JL787



JL011

site licence in precursive font, 1 x Wall Frieze, 1 x Alternative Spelling & Alphabet Posters, 1x Tricky Word Wall Flowers, 1x Tricky Word Hat, 1 x Letter Sound Poster. (Display resources also in precursive font.)

JL005



JL005

This kit includes 1 x Whiteboard Software with site licence in print font, 1 x Wall Frieze, 1 x Alternative Spelling & Alphabet Posters, 1x Tricky Word Wall Flowers, 1 x Tricky Word Hat, 1 x Letter Sound Poster. (Only the Interactive Whiteboard Software is in print font. The display resources are only available in precursive font.)

\$927.95

JL011 \$**927**<sup>95</sup> SAVE \$48.20

\$892.95









#### Jolly Phonics Multimedia Kit – Precursive Font

This kit includes the Whiteboard Software with site licence in **precursive font**, Games CD ROM with site licence and DVD. (Games CD ROM is also in precursive font).

JL007



JL007 **\$1,116**95 SAVE \$58.90

JL006

**\$1,116**95

SAVE \$58.90



#### Jolly Phonics Multimedia Kit – Print Font

This kit includes the Whiteboard Software with site licence in **print font**, Games CD ROM with site licence and DVD. (Only the Whiteboard Software is in print font. Games CD ROM is only available in precursive font).

JL010



**Phonics** 



\$1,116.95

#### Jolly Phonics Software, Games and Resource Pack – Precursive Font

This kit includes Whiteboard Software with site licence in **precursive font**, Games CD ROM with site licence & Resource CD. (Games CD ROM and Resource CD also in precursive font).

JL006





\$1,150.95

#### Jolly Phonics Software, Games and Resource Pack – Print Font

This kit includes Whiteboard Software with site licence in **print font**, Games CD ROM with site licence and Resource CD. (Only the Interactive Whiteboard Software is in print font. Games CD ROM and Resource CD are only available in precursive font).

\$1,150.95



Independent student activity



\$1,116.95

#### Jolly Phonics Games CD-ROM

With 20 fun activities, children will be able to practise all of the five skills in Jolly Phonics. The games are available in different levels: easy, medium or hard – ideal for children at all levels of early reading. **Level of games** 

 $\mathsf{Easy}-\mathsf{Suitable}$  for a child who is just starting to learn to read and write. Medium – Suitable for a child who has learned

most letter sounds and can read and write simple regular words. Hard – Suitable for a child who knows all the letter sounds, can read and write longer regular words, and who is learning the alternative spellings of vowels.

JL830 Each





JL009

Enter the interactive world of Inky Mouse and her friends as they help children learn to read and write



#### Jolly Phonics DVD

The DVD (over 2 hours long) covers all the letter sounds and the five basic skills for reading and writing. Each 'episode' features a new set of sounds introduced by Inky Mouse, Snake and Bee. Bonus material includes a fun activity for children, the Using Jolly Phonics footage for adults and a section explaining the letter sounds of English. Suitable for class or home use.

JL414 Each





#### Jolly Phonics Workbooks 1–7

These 24-page workbooks are a fun way for children to put their skills into practice. The first books have simple letter recognition, while later books introduce joined-up (cursive) writing and the alternative spellings of the vowels. Strategies for tricky spellings and challenging puzzles for developing phonic skills are also provided. Each book also contains a checklist that can be used to assess progress.

JL502 Set of 7	\$57.95	States -	Q G
Ages 4+ years		Care of	C
Workbook 7	qu, ou, oi, ue, er, ar	101 1012 W	11 1 1 1 1
Workbook 6	y, x, ch, sh, th, th	40 Besta	97
Workbook 5	z, w, ng, v, oo, oo	9	10 1117 (* )
Workbook 4	ai, j, oa, ie, ee, or	Game Ga	dua alua
Workbook 3	g, o, u, l, f, b	100 Com 19	NUMBER TO
Workbook 2	c k, e, h, r, m, d	ng	0 20
Workbook 1	s, a, t, i, p, n	activity of the	strong
	an be acea to access p.	. o g. o o o .	

7 Ins

Embossed letter Den ander spread

#### Jolly Stories Board Book

Join the adventures of Inky Mouse and her friends as they learn the 42 letter sounds. This beautifully illustrated board book has 40 spreads, each covering one or two letter sounds. A large letter is embossed on each spread, so that formation can be felt by little fingers. Each spread has a number of words for reading and for spelling, along with the Jolly Phonics action.

JL806 Each

\$62.95

\$140.95



The main characters in Jolly Phonics come to life as these full-size hand-puppets. Made of soft, plush material, the puppets are very popular with children.

JL200 Set of 3



#### Jolly Phonics Tricky Word Wall Flowers

This attractive display is ideal for teaching and reinforcing the 72 tricky words. As each tricky word is taught it can be placed around the tricky word hat. There are 6 sets, each with 12 tricky word flowers (13.5cm across). Each of the 6 sets comes in a different colour to help children easily find the word they want, when the flowers are displayed on a wall.

JL114 Set of 72

\$46.95

### Sturdy board books

#### Jolly Phonics Finger Phonics Books 1–7

The Finger Phonics books teach children how to recognise and form the 42 main letter sounds. An action and storyline are given for every sound and each of the 16page books covers a specific group of letters. Cut-out letters on each page show children's fingers the correct formation for every letter.

## Book1 s, a, t, i, p, n Book2 c k, e, h, r, m, d Book3 g, o, u, l, f, b Book4 ai, j, oa, ie, ee, or Book5 z, w, ng, v, oo, oo Book6 y, x, ch, sh, th, th Book7 qu, ou, oi, ue, er, ar

JL316 Set of 7



Action and

cut-out letters

for each sound



\$129.95

These books enable teachers to introduce all 42 letter sounds to the whole class. Exercises are included at the back of each book that can be completed with the whole class. Each set of the seven books comes with a wipe-clean plastic sheet for the exercises.

JL944 Set of 7



\$305.95





#### Jolly Phonics Wall Frieze

The Jolly Phonics Wall Frieze includes the 26 letters of the alphabet plus 16 other sounds (42 in total). The frieze is supplied in 7 sections (total length 9.3m) and can be displayed in sections or cut up into individual letters and sounds and displayed individually.



#### Jolly Phonics Alternative Spelling and Alphabet Posters

Two single sheet posters (84cm high x 59cm wide). The Alternative Spelling Poster shows the different spellings of nine of the vowels. For ai, for instance, it also shows ay as in day, and a-e as in snake. The Alphabet Poster shows the 26 letters in alphabetical order, grouped in four dictionary sections. Ideal for teaching children the basic skills needed for looking up words in the Jolly Dictionary.





#### Jolly Phonics Letter Sound Strips

These handy reference strips can be used by each child in the class to help them remember the spelling of a sound for writing. The letter sounds are on one side and the alternative spellings of the vowels on the other. Pack of 30 identical strips.

JL106





Jolly Phonics Picture Flashcards are designed for whole class or group practice and are ideal for use with children aged 3-7 years, to help them develop awareness of letter sounds and digraphs. This set of 60 picture flashcards covers all the 42 letter sounds taught in Jolly Phonics, plus 17 alternative spellings. On one side of the cards a picture is shown, along with dots, which indicate the number of sounds in the word. On the reverse of each card, the letter sound and word relating to the picture are shown. The

pack contains 60 double-sided flashcards and 1 instruction booklet. JL33X \$35.95



#### **Jolly Phonics Flashcards**

Four sets of flashcards suitable for whole-class use: Box 1– 60 letter sound flashcards covering the 42 letter sounds and the alternative spellings of the vowel sounds. Box 2 – 88 regular word blending cards. Dots under each sound help children to blend the sounds into words. Box 3 – 80 alternative word blending cards with the alternative spelling of vowels. Dots under each sound also remind children that two letters can make one sound. Box 4 - 72 tricky word cards. Numbered in recommended teaching order.

JL041 4 Boxes

\$93.95





#### **Jolly Phonics Reading Assessment**

Child-friendly assessment that teachers can use with their pupils in a one-to-one situation. A pack of carefully developed materials has been created to provide an easy and quick method of assessing children's decoding and comprehension knowledge. Suitable for use with children aged 4-6 years old. Split into two sections, the Jolly Phonics Reading Assessment provides: 2 reading tests for word reading and sentence reading. 2 supplementary tests for letter sounds plus tricky words and aural comprehension. All items are contained in an A4 folder.

\$138.95

#### Includes

- 24 page manual support and guidance for teachers on how

- Letter sounds and tricky word assessment colour sheets.

## **Jolly Phonics**



#### Jolly Phonics – Phonics Handbook

The Jolly Phonics Handbook is a complete resource for teaching reading, writing and spelling and provides a year's worth of detailed lesson plans for teaching Jolly Phonics to children in their first year of school. The handbook introduces the 42 letter sounds and main alternative spellings of vowels and provides a detailed guide to teaching the five key skills: learning letter sounds, learning letter formation, blending, segmenting and tricky words (irregular spellings). The handbook also includes reading comprehension sheets, guided writing sheets, over 100 photocopiable sheets as well as activities and games for reading and spelling. The Jolly Phonics Handbook is available in UK precursive font or print font. 218 pages.

JL078 Print Letter Font JL073 Precursive Font



Literacy & Children's Books



#### **Jolly Phonics** Jolly Jingles Big Book and CD

A fun and interactive way to revise the sounds. A big book of 42 short songs for each sound showing the letter sound, action and tune. Accompanied by a CD with children from Canada singing the songs. The Jingles can also be read by students to develop their reading skills

JI 227 Each

JL841

\$112.95

Big book & CD

Jolly Phonics **Resources CD** 

The CD can be used by teachers to create their own additional classroom materials from flashcards to worksheets for class and homework use. Contents include Jolly Phonics action and sound pictures, a wide variety of templates for different activities, reward stickers, word bank, a bank of dictation sentences, over 150 images for use in creating templates, colour images of all the Jolly Phonics characters, Sassoon letters and letter formation practice sheets, posters of lower and uppercase letters, tricky words and the vowel forest

55[EQU

JL42X Each

\$58.95

Big book

& CD



A collection of songs set to popular tunes for each of the 42 letter sounds. These songs are sung by children (in British English) on the audio CD. Perfect for use at home, one-to-one teaching or small groups. Also includes a spoken guide to all 42 letter sounds and fun letter sound games and activities.

\$25.80

JL695 Each











Decodable Readers are designed to align with systematic phonics instruction. These are great for a beginning or struggling reader which contains words she or he can sound out. These Jolly Phonics Decodable Readers are a structured range of 72 decodable books to enable early independent reading!





Readers Level 3

• 18 books per pack	Approx.
<ul> <li>16 pages per book</li> </ul>	reading
<ul> <li>40 tricky words per book</li> </ul>	levels 9-1
<ul> <li>4 alternative spellings per book</li> </ul>	
<ul> <li>4 sentences per page (approx)</li> </ul>	

JL903 18 books

\$85.95

Jolly Phonics Decodable Readers Level 4

Approx

reading

levels 15-18

\$82.95

- 18 books per pack
- 16 pages per book
- 61 tricky words per book
  18 alternative spellings per book
- 4 sentences per page (approx)

JL970 18 books


# **Jolly Phonics Pupil & Teacher's Books**

BUY JL675K

AND SAVE

\$1300

BUY JL683K

AND SAVE

\$1300

BUY JL772K

AND SAVE

\$**12**85

BUY JL780K

AND SAVE

**\$12**85

#### Jolly Phonics Teacher's Book

The Jolly Phonics Teacher's Book accompanies Jolly Phonics Pupil Books 1, 2 and 3 and provides detailed lesson plans for each of the corresponding pages in the Pupil Books. 184 pages

JL667	Precursive font	\$32.95
JL764	Print font	\$25.80

**Jolly Phonics Pupil Book 1** 

the first set of tricky words.

JL675 Precursive font

JL772 Print font

Covers all the 42 letter sounds, with the Jolly

Phonics action, letter formation, listening for

letter sounds in words, blending activities and



#### **Jolly Phonics Pupil Book 1 Kit**

Kit includes 20 Jolly Phonics Pupil 1 Books and 1 Jolly Phonics Teacher's Book. \$253.95

JL675K Precursive font JL772K Print font \$246.95



48 PAGES

\$11.70

\$11.70

#### **Jolly Phonics Pupil Book 2**

Continues to build on the skills that the children have been taught in Book 1. It introduces more tricky words, alternative letter sound spellings and basic sentence structure to encourage independent writing.

JL683 Precursive font	\$11.70
JL780 Print font	\$11.70



#### Jolly Phonics Pupil Book 2 Kit

Kit includes 20 Jolly Phonics Pupil 2 Books and 1 Jolly Phonics Teacher's Book.

JL683K Precursive font \$253.95 JL780K Print font \$246.95



#### **Jolly Phonics Pupil Book 3**

Contains further activities to consolidate the learning in Books 1 and 2, as well as new spelling patterns, tricky words plus short and long vowels.

JL691 Precursive font	\$11.70
JL799 Print font	\$11.70



#### Jolly Phonics Pupil Book 3 Kit

Kit includes 20 Jolly Phonics Pupil 3 Books		BUY JL691K	BUY JL799K
and 1 Jolly Phonics Teacher's Book.		AND SAVE	AND SAVE
JL691K Precursive font \$253.95 JL799K Print font \$246.95		<b>\$13</b> 00	<b>\$12</b> 85





## Jolly Phonics

# Jolly Phonics Activity Books Set 1–7

The Jolly Phonics Activity Books cover all of the 42 letter sounds. There is a story for each of the letter sounds as well as the letter sound action. In addition each book contains a range of engaging activities for children encountering phonics for the first time. With clear, straightforward instructions children are taken through the fun activities with minimum adult supervision. Each book measures 21 x 29.7cm (A4) and has 36 colour pages. Ages 3+ years 
 Image: Contract of the second of th

#### **Jolly Dictionary**

JL608 Set of 7

Teaching children how to use a dictionary will improve reading and writing, and help them become independent learners. The awardwinning Jolly Dictionary complements the Jolly Grammar books and is designed to teach children how to look up and understand words they don't know. A unique Pronunciation Guide is given for each of the 6,000+ age-appropriate words. The definitions have been carefully written so that children find them easy to read and understand. The Jolly Dictionary is also beautifully illustrated throughout.

\$117.95

JL008-24 Class Pack of 24 JL008 Each



# 

\$668.95

\$29.30

#### Jolly Grammar Big Book 1

Ideal accompaniment to the Grammar Handbook 1, this 24-page big book is ideal for whole class use.

It has a wipe-clean plastic sheet for the activities and an introduction explaining how to use the big book.

- The alphabet proper nouns common nouns short vowel sounds
- plurals pronouns verbs adjectives compound words
- $\bullet \ \text{adverbs} \ \bullet \ \text{speech marks} \ \bullet \ \text{parsing}$

JL979 Each



Ideal accompaniment to the Grammar Handbook 2, this 24-page big book is ideal for whole class use.

It has a wipe-clean plastic sheet for the activities and an introduction explaining how to use the big book.

- Commas exclamation marks using a dictionary regular/irregular past tense
- conjugating verbs parsing conjunctions plurals ies/s apostrophe 's'
- prepositions comparatives and superlatives prefixes and suffixes

JL092 Each

\$58.95

\$58.95



# The next stage...

Jolly Grammar provides a systematic approach to the teaching of grammar, spelling and punctuation for students aged 5 to 10 years. Each handbook features 36 structured grammar & punctuation lesson plans, 36 spelling lessons, photocopiable worksheets and more.



#### Jolly Grammar Handbook 1

JL855

JL833

The Grammar Handbook 1 follows on from The Phonics Handbook. It provides a full year's worth of lessons for teaching grammar, spelling and punctuation to children aged 5+.

\$82.95



#### Jolly Grammar Handbook 3

The Grammar Handbook 3 follows on from The Grammar Handbook 2. It provides a full year's worth of lessons for teaching grammar, spelling and punctuation to children aged 7+.





#### Jolly Grammar Handbook 5

The Grammar Handbook 5 follows on from The Grammar Handbook 4. It provides a full year's worth of lessons for teaching grammar, spelling and punctuation to children aged 9+

JL089

\$82.95



#### Jolly Grammar Handbook 2

The Grammar Handbook 2 follows on from The Grammar Handbook 1. It provides a full year's worth of lessons for teaching grammar, spelling and punctuation to children aged 6+.

JL960

\$82.95

Literacy & Children's Books



#### Jolly Grammar Handbook 4

The Grammar Handbook 4 follows on from The Grammar Handbook 3. It provides a full year's worth of lessons for teaching grammar, spelling and punctuation to children aged 8+.

punctuation to children aged 10+.

JL945

JL720

\$82.95

\$82.95







\$82.95

# Jolly Grammar Pupil & Teacher's Books

#### Jolly Grammar Pupil Book 1

**Jolly Grammar** 

Follows on from Pupil Books and introduces children to alternative spellings, tricky words and digraphs and moves on to cover sentence structure, parts of speech, verb tenses, punctuation, spelling rules, compound words, plural endings and more. For ages 5 to 6 years. 80 pages.

JL922 Print font

\$16.40

6-7

The cow is black and white

Jan drives a red and yellow
 The sheep graze on the hills

4. On Andrew's form, there are c

#### Jolly Grammar Pupil Book 2

Covers new spelling patterns; silent letters; syllables; identifying the short vowels; spelling rules - consonant doubling and adding suffixes; tricky word families; revision; further adjectives; comparatives and superlatives, prepositions; conjunctions; dictionary work; punctuation; exclamation marks; apostrophes and further sentence development. For ages 6 to 7 years. 80 pages.

JL929 Print font





grammar 2

Pupil Book





#### Jolly Grammar Teacher's Book 1

Includes lesson plans that correspond with activity pages in pupil books. 104 pages.

JL930 Print font

\$19.90



Includes lesson plans that correspond with activity pages in pupil books. 104 pages.

JL937 Print font

\$19.90





Jolly Grammar Teacher's Book 3

Includes lesson plans that correspond with activity pages in pupil books. 104 pages.

JL100 Print font

\$19.90



## **Jolly Grammar**





Jolly Grammar Teacher's Book 4

Includes lesson plans that correspond with activity pages in pupil books. 104 pages

JL771 Print font

\$23.40



# NEW **Jolly Grammar**

10/10

3 III III ( I F

8-9

\$15.20

9-10

# Pupil Book 4

Covers nouns acting as concrete/abstract/possessives: onomatopoeia; agreements clauses/independent clauses; hyphens; sentence writing - statements and questions, compound sentences; parsing verbs; infinitives; antonyms and synonyms and homophones. For ages 8 to 9 years. 80 pages.

JL763 Print font





Jolly Grammar Teacher's Book 5

Includes lesson plans that correspond with activity pages in pupil books. 104 pages

JL860 Print font

\$23.40





Jolly Grammar Teacher's Book 6

Includes lesson plans that correspond with activity pages in pupil books. 104 pages

JL166 Print font

\$19.90



#### **Jolly Grammar** Pupil Book 5

Covers sentence walls; simple and continuous tenses: contractions and the verb 'to have': adverb placement in sentences; proofreading; prepositional phrases; compound subjects and objects: transitive and intransitive verbs; order of adjectives; adverbs of manner, degree & place, time & frequency; irregular plurals; parenthesis; homophones; antonyms and synonyms. For ages 9 to 10 years. 116 pages.

JL836 Print font

\$15.20



#### **Jolly Grammar** Pupil Book 6

Covers prefixes & suffixes; new spelling patterns/rules; silent letters; more alternatives; new parts of speech: further punctuation; developing a greater understanding of sentence structure and learning to recognise indirect objects, subject complements and passive agents; definite and indefinite articles; introducing children to various literary devices. For ages 10 to 11 years. 116 pages.

JL158 Print font





## **Jolly Grammar**

JL922K

\$331.95



\$347.90 \$ <b>33195</b> SAVE \$15.95	Grammar 2 Teacher's Book	frammar 800 ficue frammar	Grammor Pupil Bos	Grammar Pugli Baa	Grammor Pupil Bos Grammor	Grammar 2 ** Pupil Book Grammar 2 **
5AVE \$15.55	TOTORSI S TOOM	Pupil Boo	Pupil Boo	Pupil Boo	Pupil Boo	Pupil Book
	Brammy g 5	frammor bog figus	Grammor Pupil Bos	Grammor Pupil Bos	Grammar Pupil Baa	Grommor 2 75 Pupil Book
	· Josephane .	Grammor Pupil Boo	Grammar Pupil Baa	Grammar Pupil Boo	Grammar Pupil Boo	Grammar 2 🌤 Pupil Book
	Sara Vendar Sara Vendar Sara Laye	100 m	****		ses ma	101 00
Jolly Grammar P	upil Book 2 Kit	Las solard	las solar	Les solor	Las solar	Las store
Kit contains 20 Pupil B Book. <b>Print font.</b>	Books and 1 Teacher's	the second and the	ters menters	ter were and	the tree and the	tere street and a street
JL929K	\$331.95	Sun Linet Photolog	Sua Lity#	Sun Lines Pasalas	Sue Lity Publics	San Linet Phone in man

Jolly Grammar Pupil Book 3 Kit         Kit contains 20 Pupil Books and 1 Teacher's         Book. Print font.	\$371.90 \$35395 SAVE \$17.95	Grammar S Descharts Book	Grammar       Grama       Grammar       Grammar
Book. Print font.	Jolly Grammar P	Pupil Book 3 Kit	من من معلمه و
Author Author Author Author Author		Books and 1 Teacher's	And the second s

## **Jolly Grammar**

Grammar	Grammar	Grammer	Grammar	drammar 4
Pupil Bat	Pupil Bot	Pupil Bos	Pupil Bot	Rece figue
Grammar	Grammar	Grammar	Grammar	drammar 4
Pug Ifqu9	Pupil Bot	Pupil Bot	Pupil Bot	Rece ffcu9
Grammar	Grammar	Grammar	Grammar	Grammar 4
Pupil Bot	Papil Bot	Pupil Bot	Pupil Bot	Pupil Book
Grammar	Grammar	Grammar	Grammar	Grammar 4
Pupil Bot	Pupil Bot	Pupil Bot	Pupil Bot	Pupil Book
Tr 1	1 1	Tr. 1		-
20.4				
Sara Vientari Pasalas	Ana Vicenter Parales	San Viscolari Papales	San Viscolar	San Vienter Panales un ter



#### Jolly Grammar Pupil Book 4 Kit

Kit contains 20 Pupil Books and 1 Teacher's Book. **Print Font.** 

\$270.95

JL763K

\$ <del>327.40</del> \$ <b>270</b> 95	Grammar 5	Grammor Pupil Bot	Grammar Pupil Bot	Grammor Pupil Bot	Grommor Pupil Bot	Grammar 5 Pupil Book
SAVE \$56.45	Teochar's Book	Grammar Pupil Bot	Grammar Pupil Bot	Grammar Pupil Bot	Grammar Pupil Bot	Grammor 5 Pupil Book
	* Pauli Soot	Grammar Pupil Bot	Grammar Pupil Bot	Grammar Pupil Bot	Grammar Pupil Bot	Grammor 5 Pupil Book
		Grammar Pupil Bot	Grammar Pupil Bot	Grammar Pupil Bot	Grammar Pupil Bot	Grammor 5 Pupil Book
NEW	See See Line Passiss		T ar	Tax	Tax	10 3
Jolly Grammar P	upil Book 5 Kit	S	C - 28	S 28	S 28	1 - 2 Stor
Kit contains 20 Pupil B Book. <b>Print Font.</b>	Books and 1 Teacher's	tas mentan	ten mener	tas more	tan mene	
JL836K	\$270.95	See Lingt Pasalss	Berleyt Pasalss	Re Lingt Pasalss	Berlingt Pasalas	Berlieft Pasalas in mann

Grammar 3 Grammar Crommo? Crammo? Crammor P \$371.90 Pupil Book Pupil Bos Pupil Bog Pupil Bog Pupil Bos \$270<sup>95</sup> Grammar 6 Brommor Grammar 6 Teacher's Book Grammar Crommo? Grammar SAVE \$100.95 Pupil Bot Pupil Book Pupil Bot Pupil Bod Pupil Bod 53 5/5 Grammar 3 Grammar Crammor P Grammar Grammar Publi Pupil Book Pupil Bot Pupil Bot Pupil Bos Pupil Bos 88 Grammar S Grammar **Gramma** Grammar Grammar Pupil Book Pupil Bog Pupil Bog Pupil Bos Pupil Bog NEW Pasalss Jolly Grammar Pupil Book 6 Kit Kit contains 20 Pupil Books and 1 Teacher's Book. Print Font. 44 JL158K \$270.95



# Sentence Building & Sequencing



#### **Creating Sentences with Sight Words Kit**

Children just slide a sentence strip into their handy activity tray, and then use colour-coded picture word cards to complete each sentence. 120 picture-word

cards, 32 sentence strips and 4 stands

Includes
120 pictureword cards
32 sentence strips
4 stands Includes

• Play board

Silly Sentence Word Fun Game

UB01701

Includes

48 page activity bod

AD ING

LER7103 185 pieces

**Reading Rods Sentence Building Kit** 

Students will learn to distinguish the nine most common parts of speech

and put them together, complete with punctuation to form sentences with

set of reading rods in a storage tub, 4 activity trays and a 48 page activity book with over 100 colourful demonstration cards. Ages 7+ years

this extensive kit. The kit includes 156 rods, 24 double-sided activity cards,

1 -

Then and and

Learning parts of speech will make children laugh with Silly Sentence Word Fun. Players work together to create sentences using proper nouns,

verbs, adjectives and common nouns in creative and open-ended play.

Silly Sentence Word Fun also includes a dry erase marker and four blank

cards in each category so children can use their imagination to create and

personalise their sentences. The child that places the last card to finish a

sentence reads it out loud for everyone to hear. With millions of sentence

combinations, children will want to keep learning and laughing!

BRAIN

Sentence

\$46.95

\$187.95

<del>\$84.30</del>

NOW ONLY

**\$77**95



\$164.95

#### Magnetic Sentence Builder Set

Set includes over 150 word and punctuation magnets that are colour-coded according to parts of speech. An extra magnet storage board is included to organise and store the 2cm tall vinyl magnets, making it easier to find a word you're looking for. The table top stand-up board is double-sided for two children to play at the same time. Comes in a quality storage box. Ages 5+ years

SP0827

LS567

#### Making Sentences Activity Pack LFKIT5 Pack of 3 \$77.95

The Making Sentences Activity Pack includes 3 dominoes games: Making Stories is Fun, Still Making Stories is Fun and Making Funny Stories is Fun. With all of these sets, children create amusing sentences as they mix and match the 20 sentence beginnings and 20 sentence endings. Reading and comprehension skills can be strengthened when children write, illustrate and read out the funny sentences they have made.

\$65.95



#### Web teaching.co.nz Freecall 0800 808 044 Freefax 0800 682 329

## **Sentence Building & Sequencing**





EN2943 Jar of 228



#### **Three-Step Sequencing Cards**

This set provides simple 3-step stories that are easy to sequence. The cards can be turned over to check the sequence is correct. Includes 16 sequences, 48 cards in total, each measuring 11.3(L) x 9.4cm(H).

LS957

NEW

#### Link-Together Sentence Block

Each 3-sided link-together block features a word or phrase on every side, colour-coded by part of speech. Students just select an activity card, find the blocks with the words and phrases that match the images on the card. Centre comes with 40 plastic blocks & 12 self-checking activity cards. Blocks measure 5.7cm. Ages 4+ years

LS765

\$105.95



#### **Story Sequencing Cards**

This set challenges children in a fun and colourful way by providing reallife sequences to tell a story. Younger children can work with the picture sequences while older children can learn to recognise objects in the picture and match them to words in a story sequence. Children will improve their vocabulary and verbal communication skills as well as learn how to order events and sort with logical thinking. Box contains 125 double-sided cards and an activity guide.

SP0750 125 cards

\$35.95



\$50.95



## **Pre-Writing**





#### **Pre-writing Magnetic Board**

The patterns on our durable magnetic board help children explore the motions of writing... and strengthen the fine motor skills they need to write! Kids simply use the built-in magnetic wand to guide magnetic balls through a variety of pattern tracks - mastering key letter-formation strokes and building fine muscle control as they go! The durable 141/2" wooden board has a super-safe acrylic cover that keeps pieces contained.

LS226 Each



#### **Alphabet Tracing**

This Alphabet Tracing Board features letters to help children explore the motions of writing letters. It is also a great resource to help children develop and strengthen children's fine motor skills. Suitable for children ages 3-5 years of age.

GD726 Each

\$82.95



\$117.95

#### **Pre-Writing**



#### **Trace & Write Letter Stones**

These beautiful large flat stones offer a tactile and visual way of introducing young children to letter formation. Each stone is carefully engraved to provide important sensory feedback to help young children develop the movements needed for writing each letter. Starting at the green dot children will enjoy tracing each letter shape with their finger - over and over again building important motor-memory skills. Each set contains 26 letter stones, 7.5 to 13.5cm diameter and an activity leaflet.

YD1028 Set of 26

\$199.95



This resource offers a clear visual and tactile demonstration of each fluid motion required to form a letter when writing. Use these letters for displays, introduction of new letters, or just as a classroom resource for children in need of reinforcement of a particular letter. The set includes 6 ball bearings and 26 letters, the largest measuring 16cm and the smallest measuring 11cm(H). Ages 4+ years

SET OF 6 BOARDS

+ 30 CARDS

\$261<sup>95</sup>

SAVE \$13.75

LD1102A Set of 26

\$211.95

Literacy & Children's Books



A super-engaging way to explore the alphabet right at children's fingertips. These 10(W) x 12.5cm(H) activity cards feature extra-big letters with a special textured surface, children just trace each letter with their fingers to develop pre-writing skills and letter recognition and master the strokes they'll need to start writing. Set includes 26 cards. Ages 4+ years

LS259 Set of 26

\$62.95

\$109.95



#### **Trace & Write Centre**

No-fail practice with letter formation at the children's fingertips! Children just place a letter card on the left then follow the directional arrows to draw the letter with their finger on the plastic writing surface to the right. When children are done, they just lift the plastic film to erase and start again. 26 double-sided activity cards feature both upper and lowercase letters. Wooden board is 20 x 30cm. Pre-school to Year 1.

LS697B



letter of the alphabet and 4 with the entire alphabet. Just

\$45.95

\$261.95

\$93.95

\$350.95

\$137.95

slip the cards onto the board and children trace the pre-

printed letters and words. Ages 3+ years

#### Gel Boards

I S717P Each

LS717PK Pack of 6

LS719B 30 Cards

LS719BK 6 Boards + 30 Cards

It's magic! Just write or draw with the stylus, erase the image by rubbing with your finger and watch the writing disappear. Clean, safe and lots of fun. Use over and over again to practise maths skills, handwriting, or just to doodle! Set of 6 boards and styluses. Size: 21.3 x 17.5cm. Ages 3+ years

KAP21131 Set of 6

#### **Stylus for Gel Boards** Extra styluses for Gel Writing Boards (sold separately). Ages 3+ years

Bþ

three

\$35.95

ohe TWO

KAP21132 Set of 6

#### Gel Boards

A fun way to practise early writing skills over and over again, with no mess! Use the stylus to write or draw and then simply erase with the stylus or a finger. Set of 12 boards with 12 styluses. Each board measures 21.3 x 10cm. Ages 3+ years

KAP4752 Set of 12

\$234.95







**Dotted Thirds** 

Single sided. A4

\$70.95

QL13001 14mm – 500 sheets	\$19.90
QL13002 18mm – 500 sheets	\$18.70
QL13003 24mm - 500 sheets	\$18.70

Web teaching.co.nz Freecall 0800 808 044 Freefax 0800 682 329

This writing slope is ergonomically designed to promote a proper writing angle for young children. Writing slope measures 50 x 35 x 14cm high.

Angle of the slope is 25°. Tool supplied for assembly.

TF0191 Each

## **Storytelling & Writing**



**Storyteller Writing Box** 

Children discover all the details they need to tell their own amazing stories-every time they reach inside our mystery box! Great for oral language practice, boosting vocabulary, exploring story elements and more. Contains 45 colour-coded prompts. Children just reach in and pull out a card from each compartment of the box, then use the who, what and where they selected to tell their own original story! Box measures 38.1cm in length. Ages 3+ years



#### **Non-Fiction Sequence & Write Tiles**

Students learn to instruct, inform and persuade with non-fiction Sequence & Write Tiles that guide young writers through the writing process. Children simply sequence the photographed tiles on the mat, then use the pictures to help them write a non-fiction passage with a clear beginning, middle and end. Each tile has a word bank on the back to help children get started. Includes 10 sequencing mats and 10 corresponding sets of tiles (5 tiles per set). Mats are 35(L) x 13.75cm(H).

LS843L

\$105.95





#### Story Wands

Use wands as a fun way to encourage discussion and understanding of stories. Includes 8 vinyl wands and a storage bucket. Ages 5+ years

LSJJ728 Set of 8

\$73.95



These fun-to-sequence story cards are specially designed to get students writing creatively as they describe the setting and characters, explain the story's plot, and more. Set includes 10 sequencing mats and 10 different sets of illustrated story cards (6 cards per set). Students place the cards in order on their mat, then use the pictures to write their own story step by step. There are key words on the back of each tile to get students started. Ages 5+ years

LS236B

\$105.95



#### **Build-a-Paragraph Flip Book**

This flip book gives students all the elements they need to write complete paragraphs one step at a time! It features 72 flip cards that let students choose their own topics, select 3 detail words to write supporting sentences then choose pre-printed conclusions to make their paragraphs complete! The book measures 12.5(L) x 21.5cm(H). Ages 7+ years

LS139

\$76.95





# **Comprehension, Storytelling & Writing**



#### **Talk About Text Comprehension**

The cards feature a fiction comprehension prompt on one side and a non-fiction comprehension prompt on the other. Students just read any text, select a card and then respond in depth to demonstrate their understanding—recalling information, explaining their thinking and critiquing text. The centre includes 60 double-sided cards, 3 storage cups, a tray and a guide. Cards measure 127mm. Ages 7+ years



#### Writing Prompt Cubes

Spark brainstorming and imagination with these cubes that can be used for creative storytelling and non-fiction writing.



LS818





Reinforce reading comprehension skills through this fun-filled bingo game. Just draw a calling card and read the passage, then students search for the corresponding main idea on their game mats—and try to be the first to get "bingo"! Includes 36 game cards, 48 calling cards & over 300 markers, so the entire class can play at once.

|--|

\$76.95

\$35.95

\$35.95



#### **Reading Comprehension Foam Dice**

These cubes feature a reading comprehension question on each side for before reading (red cubes), during reading (blue cubes), and after reading (green cubes).



# **Reading and Writing Graphic Organisers**

These packs of A2 wipe-clean Graphic Organisers are ideal for whole class or group work. Perfect for guiding learning of how to understand and construct a mixture of fiction and non-fiction text types, to help students develop their confidence in reading and writing. Each pack contains a selection of 24 graphic organisers. Supplied in plastic case with handle.



# Literacy & Children's Books

**Reading & Comprehension** 



Mta

# Listening & Speaking

Allows a teacher to monitor and model word pronunciation during guided reading activities

**WhisperPhone** 

NE\

WhisperPhone Select is designed to help manage guided reading. Helps students hear themselves very clearly while reading and allows the teacher to monitor reading performance and assist with word decoding one student at a time. Turn the dial to provide easy and discrete communication between teacher and student. Contains 7 expandable tubes, 7 phone handsets, centre Selector and instructions. Components can be configured for Guided Reading, Paired Reading at the reading table, or Paired Reading in up to three locations.



WSP001





These are the perfect games to help develop and boost confidence in speaking and listening skills - one child describes an image they see on the board and the other child has to listen carefully and identify the matching image on the opposite side of the board by placing a peg in it. The illustrated boards are packed full of interesting scenarios based on a particular theme and are cleverly designed to extract specific vocabulary and aspects of language from the children using them, such as positional language, shape, colour, size, etc., e.g., 'The clown has 2 balloons', 'The girl is in the red boat', 'The girl is pushing the pram beside the pond'. Each game includes 5 double-sided boards, 1 stand and 12 coloured pegs. The 5 themes in RO2002 are Supermarket, Farm, Hospital, Park and Busy Road.

RO2003 Fun Theme	\$211.95
RO2002 Daily Life Theme	\$234.95



#### Hear Myself Sound Phone

This ingenious, fun-to-use phone lets children hear themselves talk...so kids can really focus on every sound they say! Perfect for exploring letter sounds, phoneme blending, phonics practice, oral reading and more—the moulded plastic phone is sized just for kids, with a lightweight, easy-grip handle.

LSEE539 Set of 10

## **Listening & Speaking**



"Children interact verbally... convey and construct messages with purpose and confidence."

EYLF



#### Easi-Speak Microphone Recorder – Yellow

Record voices, sounds or music on the move with the Easi-Speak microphone. Children can record their own voices or their interactions with other children and play back the recording at the touch of a button. The recordings can then be downloaded via the built-in USB to the computer. A great tool to encourage children to talk to others and for teachers to assess children's communication skills. The built-in battery is charged through the USB connector. Four hours recording time, no software needed. Ages 3+ years

TTS525 Each

\$164.95



#### Easi-Speak Bluetooth

With the Easi-Speak Bluetooth, students can connect their microphone up to a tablet or Bluetooth speaker. Great for encouraging reluctant talkers and supporting EAL students, the Easi-Speak Bluetooth is a must-have for any classroom. Can connect to both iOS and Android tablets. Connect to a tablet in order to view and edit recorded audio. Connects to any Bluetooth speaker - 4 RGB LEDS - 128MB Flash memory & Micro SD card slot - 3.5mm headphone - Works on current Docking Station. Ages 3+ years

TTS0007 Each

\$140.95



# Headphones

### **Connect Wired Headphones**

These high quality wired headphones are designed for children ages 2 to 8 years. Includes a detachable 1.2m 3.5mm audio cable which allows for greater range between the child and the audio device. They are volume limited with a max volume of 93db and feature 40mm drivers and a range of 20Hz to 20kHz. Each headphone includes the SharePort feature so multiple users can connect to the same audio device, no need for a splitter! Ages 2+ years

LIGKIT2 Pack of 4	\$206.95
LIG005 Blue	\$55.95
LIG006 Pink	\$55.95
LIG007 Green	\$55.95
LIG008 Purple	\$55.95

#### Untangled Pro Wireless Bluetooth Headphones

These Wireless Bluetooth Headphones are high in quality and are compatible with most Bluetooth devices, with a 9m wireless range. Volume Limited: The max volume is 93db. 10 hour battery life with a 180 hour standby. Includes a USB

4+

charging cable, a 1.2m, 3.5mm audio cable, so that even if they outlast the battery, they can still listen in the old fashioned way. Features 40mm drivers and a range of 20Hz to 20kHz. Ages 4+ years

LIGKIT1 Pack of 4	\$399.95
LIG001 Blue	\$105.95
LIG002 Pink	\$105.95
LIG003 Green	\$105.95
LIG004 Purple	\$105.95





PACK OF 4 **\$39995** SAVE \$23.85 Bluetooth wireless headphones for children aged 4+

Multiple users connect via SharePort... no need for a splitter!





- Restricted sensitivity of 89dB makes them ideal for children
- Single cable reduces tangles making them safer to wear
- Soft, padded ear cups hold comfortably and securely
- Flexible child-size headband
- Removable cord
- Suitable for use with all 3.5 mm (1/8") audio devices

MOK004 Blue/Red	\$35.95
MOK005 Purple	\$35.95



The newest addition to the Moki Kids range includes these cute, lightweight headphones with a volume limited output. The single sided cable makes them easier and safer for kids to wear and the 89db limit means teachers don't need to worry they may be causing damage to hearing. Soft padded ear cups, and a child size headband, allow Moki Lil' Kids Headphones to be worn comfortably and without complaints. Suitable for use with all 3.5 mm (1/8") audio devices

MOK006 Blue	\$35.95
MOK007 Pink	\$35.95



#### Kid's EXO Bluetooth Headphones

Moki EXO Kid's Bluetooth® Headphones give kids the freedom to connect to any Bluetooth® device and listen completely cable free. With a wireless range of at least 10m, kids are able to move around the classroom without being tied to any device. The in-built battery makes these headphones easily rechargeable via MicroUSB cable, which is included along with a 3.5 mm audio cable to give the option of connecting to non Bluetooth® devices via 3.5 mm audio input.

MOK008 Blue MOK009 Pink



#### **Shintaro Kids Stereo Headphones**

These headphones are designed specifically for comfort and listening pleasure for children. It has an 85dB volume limit that ensures the volume remains at a kid-friendly level. The headphone's adjustable overhead design allows for an exceptional fit on the head and ears of children. Ideal for MP3 players, portable entertainment devices, mobile phones and more. Ages 4+ years

MTT100 Each

Includes in-line volume control NEW

#### **Shintaro Lightweight Headphones**

The Lightweight stereo headphones are ideal for office and classroom situations. It includes an in-line volume control, flexible headband and 2.5m cord. Ages 4+ years

MTT101 Each

Includes in-line microphone & volume control NEW

#### Shintaro Stereo Headset

This Stereo Headset features an inline microphone & volume, single 3.5mm combo jack, adjustable headband, lightweight design and a 1.2m cord. Ages 4+ years

MTT106M Each

\$11.70

\$23.40



\$19.90

#### Nero Headphones deliver an outstanding sound that covers all audible frequencies in a stylishly minimal design. With super soft, super comfortable ear cups and adjustable headband, Nero headphones hold with very little ear pressure meaning they can be worn comfortably for extended listening sessions. Single sided removable cable reduces tangles. Cable includes in-line mic and single button control. Suitable for use with all 3.5 mm (1/8") audio device

MOK011 Each

\$58.95



Using the latest in ANC technology, these headphones help block external distractions and are recommended for those who hate a noisy environment. Pack includes protective travel case, 2 cables, 2 adaptors and 4 AAA batteries (ANC requires 2 AAA to operate). Active Noise Cancelling Reduction (ANC) -17dB. Suitable for use with all 3.5 mm (1/8") audio devices

MOK012 Each

\$140.95





# **Listening Posts**



This Bluetooth Jackbox is ideal for streaming audio from a smartphone, tablet or PC. It connects up to six students, each 3.5mm jack with individual volume control. Simply scan for devices and look for Califone 1216BT and pair your device. Includes a 3.5mm jack to daisy chain another jackbox for added listeners.

CN1216



#### **CD** Player

No more messy splitters, just easy listening with this 6 port multi-listener CD player. Supplied with built-in connections for 6 separate headphones. The high-power speakers also make it ideal for class activities. Listen to CD, CD-R and CD-RW formats with ease along with a built-in AM/FM radio. TTS528NEW includes 6 headphones.

TTS528NEW CD player with 6 headphones TTS527NEW CD player only

\$328.95 \$230.95



# Multimedia Jackbox & Headphones

Tablet and smartphone technologies are creating new ways for digital learning. This multimedia jack box accommodates up to 10 headphones, has individual volume control and includes 3.5mm and 1/4" plugs to connect to a variety of audio sources including tablet, ipad, smartphone, computer and CD/DVD player. This kit includes, 1 multimedia 10-user jack box and 4 stereo multimedia headphones

CN310K Multimedia Jackbox & 4 Headphones	\$178.95
CN310 Jackbox – Each	\$70.95
CN3060 Headphones – Each	\$30.95



## **Listening Posts & Audio Games**

3-8

\$190.75

\$176<sup>95</sup>

SAVE \$13.80

#### Listening First Jackbox & 4 Tiger Headphones

The headphones and jack box in this listening post are a favourite for children and teachers alike. The size and weight of the headphones are perfect for 3 to 8 yr. olds and the cute Tiger design helps engage younger learners. This set includes 4 tiger headphones, one 4-user jack box and leads to connect the jackbox to the audio source. Jack box includes small parts, not suitable for children under 3 years of age.

 CN2810K
 Complete Kit
 \$176.95

 CN2810
 Tiger Headphones – Each
 \$35.95

Listening First Jackbox & 4 Red Headphones

This kit includes a Listening First Jackbox & 4 Red Headphones. It is a favourite for both children and teachers alike. The size and weight of the headphones are perfect for children ages 3 to 8 years. The bright primary colour of the Jackbox and Headphones help engage younger learners in various listening experiences. This set is perfect for story time and literacy groups in early childhood and primary schools. The Jackbox does contain small parts, therefore not suitable for children under 3 years of age.

CN1114-4 Complete Kit

\$152.95



#### Galt – Animal Soundtracks CD Game

Thirty animals are brought to life using stunning photography and real sound. Match the animal recordings to the photographs on the game boards. A game for 1 to 4 players. Ages 3+ years

LG018 Each \$38.95



#### Galt – Soundtracks CD Game

The original, award-winning game. Match everyday sounds to the beautiful, colourful photographs that appear on each game board. A game for 1 to 4 players. Ages 3+ years

LG004 Each \$38.95







#### Alphabet Names & Sounds Listening Lotto

Reinforce listening skills with this Alphabet Names & Sounds Listening Lotto game in which children listen to the names and sounds of the letters of the Alphabet and match them to the letters on the board. Includes 12 game cards with 8 photos per card, 120 game tokens, an audio CD and instructions.

CD6033 Each

\$46.95



# **Guided Audio CD Collection**



\$70.95

LM087

\$70.95

LM088

\$70.95

LM089

Language & Literacy Games



The challenge in WordARound is to quickly figure out where the word starts and to read it aloud before other opponents. The game seems so simple, but children will find themselves baffled as they race to spot and call out words! Includes 100 WordARound cards with 300 words. Ages 10+ years

develop early reading skills. Alphabet Lotto

OCKIT3 Set of 4

teaches children the letters of the alphabet in a

fun way and Pass the Word helps children learn to

spell as they race against the clock. Contents may vary. Ages 3+ years



\$26.95



An exciting new word building game that teaches phonemic awareness, letter patterns and positioning. The player who makes the most words wins! The unique tile shape helps children find beginning, middle and final sounds making the game self correcting. Covers letter sound patterns, consonants, vowels, digraphs, and blends. Contains: 4 Spelligators, 73 letter tiles, game guide and word list. Age 5+ years

DBG

BU

OP T N

NBORE

R

JNL100 **Pass the Word** d Dog, Blue Dog \$116.85 **\$qq**95 SAVE \$16.90 Flashcards Alphabet Lotto .... Thinkfun **Orchard Early Literacy Games Pack** Thinkfun Jnr Literacy Games Pack \$142.80 This kit includes 4 games. In Red Dog, Blue Dog, This games pack includes 3 games for children aged 4 to 6+. Zingo! **\$119**95 try to be the first to match all the coloured pictures on your playing board. Flashcards includes 50 SAVE \$22.85 double-sided flashcards to help young children

(TN7700) encourages pre-readers and early readers to match pictures and words, Zingo! Word Builder (TN7706) is perfect for early readers who are just learning to put letters together to form words and Zingo! Sight Words (TN7704) helps children to recognise and read sight words, in a fun, interactive and fast-paced way. The words used in this game have been specially selected by leading educators as the most fundamental for reading development. Contents of the games pack may vary.

TN7701K Set of 3

\$99.95

\$62.95



\$119.95



Tutor Systems		a farman	-								T		_	•• <sup>*</sup>	L
Tutor Systems Complete Series Pack This kit contains: • 1 × Reading Book 1 • 1 × Reading Book 2 • 1 × Reading Book 3 • 1 × Reading Book 4 • 1 × Vocabulary Book 1 • 1 × Vocabulary Book 2 • 1 × Vocabulary Book 4 • 1 × Spelling Book 1 • 1 × Spelling Book 2 • 1 × Spelling Book 2 • 1 × Spelling Book 3 • 1 × Spelling Book 4 • 1 × Spelling Book 4 • 1 × Spelling Book 4 • 1 × Phonics Book 1 • 1 × Phonics Book 2 • 1 × Phonics Book 3 • 1 × Phonics Book 3 • 1 × Phonics Book 4			utor			16 BOO \$352 SAVE \$2	2 <sup>95</sup>						ystem	s	
Individual titles available online Tutor Systems Multi Pack with Storage This kit contains: - 48 x Tutor plastic tray		an and an and Defense an an an an an an an an an an an an an				Christ A	Je J							rs <b>6</b> 9	
<ul> <li>6 x Reading Book 1</li> <li>6 x Reading Book 2</li> </ul>	na na na na na na na		. 3.	9.	3.	9.			9. 3.	9.	3.	Z.	6.	1. 4	4.
<ul> <li>6 x Reading Book 3</li> <li>6 x Reading Book 4</li> </ul>			. 3.	9.	3.	9. 3.	9.	1	9. 3.	0.	3.	2.	6.	1. 4	4.
<ul> <li>6 x Vocabulary Book 1</li> <li>6 x Vocabulary Book 2</li> </ul>	0000000	A DE AV	. 3.	9.	3.	9. 3.	9.	3.	9. 3.	0.	3.	2.	6.	1. 4	1
<ul> <li>6 x Vocabulary Book 3</li> <li>6 x Vocabulary Book 4</li> </ul>	IN IN IN IN IN IN IN	TA F	. 3.	9.	3.	9. 3.	9.	3.	9. 3	0.	3,	2.	6.	1	-
• 6 x Spelling Book 1 • 6 x Spelling Book 2			. 3.	9.	3.	9. 3.	2.	3.	9. 3		3.	2.	6.	1	-
• 6 x Spelling Book 3 • 6 x Spelling Book 3 • 6 x Spelling Book 4			3	0	3	0. 3		3	0. 3		3	2	6.	1	
<ul> <li>6 x Phonics Book 1</li> <li>6 x Phonics Book 2</li> </ul>												2	6	1	-
• 6 x Phonics Book 3		35		-	-		-		· 3		-		4		-
<ul> <li>6 x Phonics Book 4</li> <li>1 x storage container 60L</li> </ul>		TA CAS	. 5.	11.	5.	y. 3. 11. 5.	11.	5.	11. 5.	11,	5.		6. 12. 1	10.	2.
T701 \$3,956.95			64	~		-00	-		-04		X	×0	6		

#### **Tutor Systems Series Pack with Storage**

+16 TRAYS This kit contains: • 16 x Tutor plastic trays **\$968**95 •1 x Reading Book 1 •1 x Reading Book 2 SAVE \$52.05 •1 x Reading Book 3 •1 x Reading Book 4 ..... 1 •1 x Vocabulary Book 1 •1 x Vocabulary Book 2 •1 x Vocabulary Book 3 •1 x Vocabulary Book 4 •1 x Spelling Book 1 Tutor Tutor •1 x Spelling Book 2 •1 x Spelling Book 3 •1x Spelling Book 4 •1 x Phonics Book 1 •1 x Phonics Book 2 •1 x Phonics Book 3 •1 x Phonics Book 4 •1 x storage container 28L -T702 \$968.95

Tutor

16 BOOKS

Tuto



Literacy & Children's Books

FREE freight on all orders over \$199. Conditions apply, see website for details.



# **Wushka**



Wushka is a cloud-based levelled school reading program, developed using decades of educational publishing experience. Over 600 fiction and non-fiction digital readers are stored in Wushka's coloured reading boxes, as they would be in class. Every levelled reader has an accompanying comprehension quiz and printable teacher support materials. Teachers manage their own class, easily setting reading levels, reading groups, and assigning home reading. Ongoing reading statistics with clear infographics provide detailed insights into students' progress.



# — Wushka's Coloured Reading Boxes – 600 titles, levels 1 to 31+







# 

# Comprehensive digital literacy program







25

oking with Dad

# Easily Manage Students' Home and School Reading

Teachers can manage their own class and set individual student reading profiles for school and home reading, easily editing settings such as reading levels, reading groups, access permissions and quiz and narration options. Initial set-up of teachers, classes and students is simple using our drag-and-drop system and can be managed by our Head Office Support Team.

# Comprehension Quiz for Every Title

Each reader is accompanied by a comprehension quiz that can be set as compulsory or optional, or turned off altogether, at the teacher's discretion. The quizzes focus on literal, inferential and evaluative questioning.

# **Monitor Students' Progress**

Ongoing reading statistics are available at individual student and whole class level and provide detailed insights into students' level of interaction, comprehension and progression, both at school and at home. Infographics and progress bars help teachers to monitor students easily.

# **Teacher Support Material for Every Title**

Lesson plans, blackline masters and printable readers are available for all titles. Additional support materials such as reading records, discussion cards, sequence strips and word cards are available for selected titles, depending on the reading level. Literacy progress markers by reading box level are also available.

# Start your 30-day FREE trial today Visit wushka.co.nz



# **Wushka Reading Box Packs**

# **Wushka Reading Box Packs**

We Get

Squashed!

Nay It

Was

Stars

The Wushka Reading Box Packs include corresponding hard copies of Wushka coloured digital reading boxes. The Reading Box Packs are carefully levelled from Magenta (Levels 1-2) through to Black (Levels 31+) and encompass a broad range of engaging fiction and non-fiction readers and chapter books. Wushka digital reading texts are published by our educational publisher, Learning Media. These Reading Box Packs provide schools using

Wushka with traditional print-based, colour-levelled books that perfectly complement the Wushka digital reading program.

Car

Shopping

Wushka Reading **Box Pack** Magenta LMPACK30 \$423.95 \$405.95 SAVE \$18.00

Magenta

Blue

Wushka Reading **Box Pack** Blue LMPACK33 \$222.40 \$212.95 SAVE \$9.45

Turquoise

Wushka Reading Box Pack Turquoise LMPACK36 \$177.90 \$170.95 SAVE \$6.95



Wushka Reading **Box Pack** Sapphire LMPACK42 <del>\$413.10</del>

\$393.95

SAVE \$19.15

Sapphire



Hawaiian

Magic



Wushka Reading **Box Pack** LMPACK31 \$53515 \$512.95 SAVE \$22.20

Red





Wushka Reading **Box Pack** Purple LMPACK37 \$313.95



nging

Wushka Reading Box Pack Gold LMPACK38 \$533.15 \$507.95 SAVE \$25.20

**Yellow** 

Yellow

\$271.05

\$259.95

LMPACK32

SAVE \$11.10

Orange

**Box Pack** 

LMPACK35

SAVE \$8.60

Gold

Orange

<del>\$201.55</del>

\$192.95

Wushka Reading

Wushka Reading Box Pack



Awdu

Don't Throw

That Out!



Alice's Diary





Ruby

Wushka Reading Box Pack Black LMPACK44 \$247.50 \$229.95 SAVE \$1755



**Cheryl Duksta** 



SAVE \$23.55

Bronze

**Box Pack** 

LMPACK43

SAVE \$22.75

Bronze

\$332.70

\$309.95

Wushka Reading



**Snappy Reads – Short Texts for Guided Reading** 

The Snappy Reads collections feature a mix of fiction and non-fiction short texts for guided reading across a range of genres, grouped by theme. Published in Australia by Learning Media, each collection includes a range of different text types that address a common subject such as travel, jobs and problem solving. The ability to read a variety of informational and fictional texts across a common theme supports children in synthesising concepts and ideas and helps to prepare them for reading chapter books as well as online reading material.



#### **Snappy Reads Complete Pack** LMSRPACK 18 Titles \$152.95

This pack includes all of the titles from the Snappy Reads; Yellow (LMSRPACK1), Blue (LMSRPACK2) & Green (LMSRPACK3).



<del>\$210.60</del> NOW ONLY **\$152**95 SAVE \$57.65



**Snappy Reads Yellow Pack** LMSRPACK1 6 Titles \$58.95

\$70.20 **Q**95









# Pack Themes

- Problem-Solving: Work It Out
- Time: About Time

8-9

AGES 9-10

- Responsibility: Count On Me
- Exploration: Far Out
- Different Views: I Say, You Say
- Work: On the Job

\$70.20 **Q**95 NEW SAVE \$11.25

**Snappy Reads Blue Pack** LMSRPACK2 6 Titles \$58.95









# **Pack Themes**

- Health: Feeling Great
- Transportation: Getting Around
- Environment: It's Our World
- Problem-Solving: What's The Problem
- Animal Homes: Where Do They Live?



**Snappy Reads Green Pack** LMSRPACK3 6 Titles \$58.95







# Pack Themes

- Conservation: Handle With Care
- Creativity: Creative Impulse
- Earth Science: Mighty Forces
- Mystery: Curious Cases
- Weird and Wonderful: How Bizarre





## Learning Media Levelled Readers – Take Home Reader Packs

# **Take Home Reader Packs**

Each class pack

These fantastic new packs come with a selection of Readers, a class set of 30 plastic folders<sup>\*</sup>, book boxes and book dots. The selection of fiction and non-fiction titles cover a range of themes and text types. Lesson plans and blackline masters are available online for every title.



\*Pack LMTHPACK05 has 60 plastic folders.





## Learning Media Levelled Readers – Take Home Reader Packs



\$559.95





# Learning Media Levelled Readers – Value Packs

# **Shelf Ready Value Packs**

Each LM Readers Value Pack contains 20 levelled titles, a coloured book box and book dots, for easy storage and labelling. There is a value pack available for each colour of the colour wheel, from magenta to sapphire, including selected titles from levels 1 to 30. (LMPACK20 Extension Pack includes 30 titles at levels 30+). The carefully levelled readers and chapter books in our value packs include a mix of fiction and non-fiction titles in a range of text types and can be used for guided and independent reading. Lesson plans and blackline masters are available online for each title. Contents may vary.



1 book box and 1 pack of book dots included in each pack for easy storage and labelling



	READING LEVEL CORRELATIONS				
CODE	FLUENCY LEVEL	COLOUR LEVEL	RR LEVEL	YEAR LEVEL	
LMPACK1	Emergent Level	Magenta	Levels 1-2	Kindergarten	
LMPACK2	Early Level 1	Red	Levels 3-5	Kindergarten, Year One	
LMPACK3	Early Level 2	Yellow	Levels 6-8	Kindergarten, Year One	
LMPACK4	Early Level 3	Blue	Levels 9-11	Kindergarten, Year One	
LMPACK5	Early Level 4	Green	Levels 12-14	Year One, Year Two	
LMPACK6	Fluency Level 1	Orange	Levels 15-16	Year One, Year Two	
LMPACK7	Fluency Level 2	Turquoise	Levels 17-18	Year One, Year Two	
LMPACK8	Fluency Level 3	Purple	Levels 19-20	Year Two	
LMPACK9	Fluency Level 4	Gold	Levels 21-22	Year Two	
LMPACK10	Advanced Fluency 1	Silver	Levels 23-24	Year Three	
LMPACK11	Advanced Fluency 2	Emerald	Levels 25-26	Year Three, Year Four and Year Five	
LMPACK12	Advanced Fluency 3	Ruby	Levels 27-28	Year Four and Year Five	
LMPACK13	Advanced Fluency 4	Sapphire	Levels 29-30	Year Four and Year Five	
LMPACK20	Extension	Black	Levels 30+	Year Six	

PEADING LEVEL COPPELATIONS





\$140.95

LMPACK2 20 titles



# Learning Media Levelled Readers – Value Packs

# Book Box and Book Dots included in each pack

Blue Pack



I Wan

20

**1** во>

\$140.95





Green Pack

Level 12-14

ONLY

\$140<sup>95</sup>

SAVE \$7.65

Themes include: Relationships, animals, birds, insects, school & community, family, maths, change over time, sports, habitats, science & technology, health, neighbourhood, geography, environment, transportation, clean up day, space, life science, physical science, exploration, food, character education and history.

LMPACK5 20 titles





**Purple Value Pack 1** вох Themes include: Family, pets, school & community, relationships, communication, personal change, animals, birds, insects, problem solving, humour, maths, plants, sports, history, exploration, changing earth and geography.

\$164.95

LMPACK8 20 titles



Mta

# Learning Media Levelled Readers – Value Packs Each pack contains 20 levelled titles







LMPACK20 30 titles



\$293.95

#### **Levelled Readers**



#### LM Readers Bumper Pack

This pack features 29 newly-published titles ranging from Reading Level 9 to 31+. These carefully levelled readers and chapter books include a mix of fiction and non-fiction titles, in a range of text types and can be used for guided and independent reading. Lesson plans, blackline masters and inside spreads are available online for each title. Contents may vary.

LMPACK45 Set of 29 Books

\$270.95



#### Indigenous Readers

This series was created for Early Childhood/Kindergarten students as an introduction to Indigenous Studies. The information contained in this series is from the latest research and writings on these topics. The presentation and ideas form the basic principles of knowledge about the First Peoples. The aim was to graphically represent the concepts and knowledge in a way to encourage interest and a basic understanding of the First Peoples. Each Reader includes the Reading Recovery level, ACARA reference Word count, Text type and Teacher notes.

MKSKIT1 Set of 20

Look at

v Face

\$223.95

**One Hundred** 

Acorns



LM Readers Emergent Pack 1 LMPACK22

Beat

Mouse







LM Readers Fluent Pack 1 LMPACK24 \$66.95





\$66.95





LMPACK23

LM Readers Early Pack 1

\$66.95

ORI



LM Readers Chapter Book Pack 1 LMPACK25 \$100.95



JORTH

OUT



















mta

Fish

## **Levelled Readers**



# **Red Rocket Readers**

Colour-coded levelled readers The Red Rocket Readers have been developed by a New Zealand literacy specialist and feature both fiction and non-fiction titles at each level. The readers are bright and entertaining and are carefully designed to support children through the use of controlled natural language and appropriately sized, well-spaced and easy-to-read type. Strong characters, humour and definable plots combined with graduated word recognition, language development and wonderful stories that children will really enjoy! The Red Rocket Readers range includes 448 titles from Pre-Reading to Advanced Fluency (Level 1 to Level 30). The Alphabet Explorers series includes 30 titles - one for each letter of the alphabet plus four additional titles focusing on primary blends.

e Exp

Gar

w Fan

Emergent Levels	READING LEVEL	R/R		
These series include Rainbow Explorers that look at Colours, and World Explorers that look at everyday experiences. These 16 titles: • help children observe and categorise the things they see in	Emergent Level	Emergent Level Magenta		
<ul> <li>the world and around them.</li> <li>help build vocabulary</li> <li>develop book handling skills</li> <li>recognise word and picture associations</li> </ul>	Each book includes Teacher Talk and a Teaching Plan			





**Emergent Level: Rainbow Explorers Pack** FSB7999 Rainbow Set Magenta

\$82.95





**Emergent Level: World Explorers Pack** FSB7982 World Explorers Set Magenta

\$82.95


	8
1	TITLES
	PER
	SET

READING LEVEL CORRELATIONS		R/R
Pre-Reading Level Pink		1
Emergent Level	Magenta	1-2

### **Pre-Reading and Emergent Levels**

Pre-Reading titles offer a first introduction to the basic conventions of print and include all letters of the alphabet in a story context. Emergent titles engage students in entertaining texts, supported by attractive illustrations

- Pre-Reading and Emergent Level titles:
- introduce and build phonemic awareness and phonic knowledge
   introduce upper and lowercase letters together to ensure automatic association of both forms
- feature exciting illustrations and photographs that give clues for word
- recognition and launch oral discussion and critical thinking ensure the child builds control of a bank of high-frequency words that can



FSB0750 Fiction Set A \$82.95 FSB0767 Fiction Set B \$82.95 **Pre-Reading: Key Letters Non-Fiction** FSB0606 Non-Fiction Set A \$82.95 FSB0613 Non-Fiction Set B \$82.95



**Reocurring Characters** 



**Key Letters** 



FREE freight on all orders over \$199. Conditions apply, see website for details.



# **Early Levels**

- Through a carefully controlled sequence of challenges at the Early levels of Red, Yellow, Blue and Green, students will: • increase control of print conventions (supported by the red highlighting of

- master control of increased complexity in syntactic and sentence structure
  further develop their oral language, comprehension and critical thinking

**BUY PACK** 

& SAVE

Whose Toil is T

What Can Flo

**BUY PACK** & SAVE

eed the Duc

**21**75

175

- enjoy a wide range of entertaining fiction stories, including popular traditional tales



It floats on the sea.

**High-interest and Technical Words** 

Early Level 1 Pack		6
FSBKIT3	\$375.95	
Includes sets listed below.		
Early Level 1: Fiction		1
FSB0811 Set A Red	\$82.95	
FSB0828 Set B Red	\$82.95	
FSB7967 Set C Red	\$82.95	
Early Level 1: Non-Fiction		Z
FSB0835 Set A Red	\$82.95	
FSB0842 Set B Red	\$82.95	
FBS7974 Set C Red	\$82.95	2



# **Classic Story Structure**

FSB0910 Set A Blue

FSB0927 Set B Blue

FSB0686 Set C Blue

### **Early Level 3 Pack** FSBKIT5

FSBKIT5	\$375.95
Includes sets listed below.	
Early Level 3: Fiction	
FSB0897 Set A Blue	\$82.95
FSB5768 Set B Blue	\$82.95
FSB0679 Set C Blue	\$82.95
Early Level 3: Non-Fiction	

Web teaching.co.nz	Freecall 0800 808 044	Freefax 0800 682 329

\$82.95

\$82.95

\$82.95





READING LEVEL CORRELATIONS		R/R
Early Level 1	Red	3-5
Early Level 2	Yellow	6-8
Early Level 3	Blue	9-11
Early Level 4	Green	12-14





BUY PACK

& SAVE

Early Level 2: Fiction	
FSB0859 Set A Yellow	\$82.95
FSB0866 Set B Yellow	\$82.95
FSB0488 Set C Yellow	\$82.95
Early Level 2: Non-Fiction	
FSB0873 Set A Yellow	\$82.95
FSB0880 Set B Yellow	\$82.95
FSB0495 Set C Yellow	\$82.95

Includes sets listed below.

have to use a the seven tons

FSBKIT6

Instructional and Informative

**Early Level 4 Pack** 

Includes sets listed below.

**Early Level 4: Fiction** FSB0934 Set A Green

**Early Level 4: Non-Fiction** FSB0958 Set A Green

FSB0941 Set B Green

FSB0965 Set B Green



Every ten has to touch other ten.

\$246.95

\$82.95

\$82.95

\$82.95

\$82.95

3. The tans cen't go over the top of other tans.



# **Levelled Readers**



READING LEVEL CORRELATIONS		R/R
Fluency Level 1 Orange		15-16
Fluency Level 2	Turquoise	17-18
Fluency Level 3	Purple	19-20
Fluency Level 4	Gold	21-22

\$93.95



Fluency		
FILLETIC	/ Levei	5

The mastery of more complex strategies will enable students freeing their attention to the meaning within text. With the Red Rocket Fluency levels of Orange, Purple, Turquoise and Gold

- challenging texts
- further develop thinking skills and comprehension
  master more than 50 new words at each level



**Character Development** 

FSB0620 Set B Orange

Fluency Level 1 Pack	
FSBKIT7	\$293.95
Includes sets listed below.	
Fluency Level 1: Fiction	
FSB0972 Set A Orange	\$93.95
FSB0989 Set B Orange	\$93.95
Fluency Level 1: Non-Fiction	
FSB0996 Set A Orange	\$93.95







Image: state in the state in			
If the start water, if is the start water, the start water, if is the start water, the start water, is the start wa			& SAVE
Fluency Level 2 Pack         FSBKIT8       \$293.95         Includes sets listed below.         Fluency Level 2: Fiction         FSB0637 Set A Turquoise       \$93.95         FSB0644 Set B Turquoise       \$93.95         Fluency Level 2: Non-Fiction         FSB0651 Set A Turquoise       \$93.95	made masks of all kinds of directory, sharp have and a James made a Tyranicsaurus Bay mask. They ware their m	pikes, tes. walks, and they	The Dirosaur Club
Fluency Level 2: Fiction         FSB0637 Set A Turquoise       \$93.95         FSB0644 Set B Turquoise       \$93.95         Fluency Level 2: Non-Fiction         FSB0651 Set A Turquoise       \$93.95	Fluency Level 2 Pack	\$293.95	
Fluency Level 2: FictionFSB0637 Set A Turquoise\$93.95FSB0644 Set B Turquoise\$93.95Fluency Level 2: Non-FictionFSB0651 Set A Turquoise\$93.95	Includes sets listed below.		1 march 1 and
FSB0644 Set B Turquoise\$93.95Fluency Level 2: Non-Fiction\$93.95FSB0651 Set A Turquoise\$93.95	Fluency Level 2: Fiction		A Butterfly S Life
Fluency Level 2: Non-Fiction FSB0651 Set A Turquoise \$93.95	FSB0637 Set A Turquoise	\$93.95	
FSB0651 Set A Turquoise \$93.95	FSB0644 Set B Turquoise	\$93.95	March S
FSB0651 Set A Turquoise \$93.95	Fluency Level 2: Non-Fiction		C State
	•		



Background Knowledge

Fluency Level 3 Pack	
FSBKIT9	\$293.95
Includes sets listed below.	
Fluency Level 3: Fiction	
FSB0675 Set A Purple	\$93.95
FSB0453 Set B Purple	\$93.95
Fluency Level 3: Non-Fiction	







**Fluency Level 4 Pack** FSBKIT10 \$293.95

	+=+++++
Includes sets listed below.	
Fluency Level 4: Fiction	
FSB0712 Set A Gold	\$93.95
FSB0729 Set B Gold	\$93.95
Fluency Level 4: Non-Ficti	on
FSB0736 Set A Gold	\$93.95
FSB0743 Set B Gold	\$93.95





FSB0699 Set A Purple \$93.95 FSB0705 Set B Purple \$93.95

FREE freight on all orders over \$199. Conditions apply, see website for details.

# **Levelled Readers**

# **Giltedge Readers**

A selection of fiction readers from Giltedge Publishing that are ideal for guided and independent reading. The readers also work in correlation with the reading levels within each pack. This range provides students an enjoyable reading experience.



# Maths & STEM Readers



### Maths Readers 1

Books in this 10-book collection feature a specific mathematics concept, a problem solving activity, engaging non-fiction text, supporting graphics, photographs, and key vocabulary.

TCMMATHS1 Set of 10

Maths Readers 2

TCMMATHS2 Set of 10

vocabulary.

This carefully selected collection features

books with a specific mathematics concept,

a problem solving activity, and "Let's Explore

Math" sidebars as well as engaging non-fiction

text, supporting graphics, photographs, and key

\$135.95

Lexile: BR-480L

Reading

Level: A-K

Lexile: BR-570L

Reading Level: A-M



# STEM Readers Pack 1

Inspire innovation with this 10-book set that covers fundamental STEM themes with informational science, technology, engineering, and maths texts. Each title includes supporting graphics, key vocabulary, problem-solving activities, and handson labs to engage Kindergarten readers.

Age Range: 4-7 Lexile: BR-360L Guided Reading Level: A-F

TCMSTEM1 Set of 10

\$135.95



# STEM Readers Pack 2

This 10-book set of Readers covers fundamental STEM themes with informational science, technology, engineering, and maths texts. Each title includes supporting graphics, key vocabulary, problem-solving activities, and hands-on labs to engage and inform young students.

TCMSTEM2 Set of 10

\$135.95

Age Range: 4-8 Lexile: 360L-600L Guided Reading Level: D-M

 Image: Second second

\$135.95

\$135.95

# Maths Readers 3

Books feature a specific mathematics concept, a problem solving activity, and "Let's Explore Math" sidebars as well as engaging non-fiction text, supporting graphics, photographs, and key vocabulary.

TCMMATHS3 Set of 10





\$135.95

STEM Readers Pack 3

Introduce young readers to fundamental STEM themes with informational science, technology, engineering, and maths texts in this 10-book set. Each title includes supporting graphics, key vocabulary, problem-solving activities, and hands-on labs to engage and inform students.

TCMSTEM3 Set of 10

Age Range: 8-10 Lexile: 600L-720L Guided Reading Level: G-O

Mta

FREE freight on all orders over \$199. Conditions apply, see website for details.

# **Struggling & Reluctant Readers**



Motivate your most reluctant readers with this collection of 32 themed, high-energy HighWire magazines. Every issue combines contemporary stories and articles with edgy design. Comprehensive teachers' guide available online for each title.

# **Features**

- High-interest topics and a variety of
- Key comprehension strategies that scaffold and support students to build literacy skills and strategies

- blackline masters and graphic organisers





6 or more – Each

# Stay tuned for more amazing adventures with the Proud Foots, coming soon!



# **The Proud Foots Series**

These Proud Foots' stories include subtle references to Indigenous cultures from around the globe and this has been done with great cultural sensitivity and respect. The author, Lucas Proudfoot, aims to help provide young audiences have access to cultural education tools that inspire them to learn more about Indigenous cultures.

LMPFPACK1 Set of 3 LM41001 Shaka Shaka Hawaii LM41002 Rocking in Japan LM41003 What Magic Globe?

\$30.95	SET OF 3
\$11.70 \$11.70	\$ <b>30</b> 95
\$11.70 \$11.70	SAVE \$4.15



FREE freight on all orders over \$199. Conditions apply, see website for details.

mta

# **Reading Support**



# Configured for Guided Reading or Paired Reading



WSP001

# **Book Storage & Labelling**

18 BOXES.

**1 OF EACH COLOUR** 

\$70<sup>95</sup>

SAVE \$2.85



### **Classroom Book Caddies**

This set of 4 assorted colour book storage boxes are a fun a durable way to store books. Great for the classroom or office. Great for storing books, folders, magazines and much more. Size  $10(W) \times 26.7(D) \times 19(H)cm$ .

**B4001** Pack of 4

\$29.30

### Magazine Book Boxes A4 – 18 Colour Pack

Includes 18 book boxes, 1 of each colour. The internal measurements of the Magazine Book Box are: 14.6cm width x 24.3cm depth x 14.9cm height (front), 26.5cm height (back).

### MTABB01K \$79.95 Each colour available individually online.



All Book Boxes and Book Dots are available individually online.

### Readers Book Boxes – 18 Colour Pack

Includes 18 book boxes, 1 of each colour. Internal measurements of the Readers Book Box are: 22.2cm width x 14.8cm depth x 10cm height (front) and 15.7cm height (back).

MTABB03K \$70.95 Each colour available individually online.

# Magazine Book Boxes Pastel Range

These new Pastel Magazine Book Boxes are great for keeping your classroom documents and other A4 sized documents organised. The simple and stylish magazine box is great for classroom storage. Each Magazine Book Box is 27 x 15 x 27cm, which makes it ideal to store all your favourite picture books. The colours contained in this kit are: Pastel Yellow, Pastel Pink, Magenta Pink, Pastel Purple, Pastel Blue, Pastel Green and Pastel Grey. Available individually.

MTABBPASTEL 7 colours

\$32.95



Includes 18 packs of 200 dots.

MTABS01K \$93.95 Each colour pack available individually online.



**18 PACKS** 

OF 200 DOTS

**\$93**95

SAVE \$5.05



This 3 tier book rail is ideal for additional book storage in libraries or classrooms Constructed from heavy duty steel with a stylish grey finish. It has heavy duty metal wheels for easy transportation. This rail has 3 tiers for storage of small to medium books. Size 89(W) x 60(D) x 182(H)cm

\$234.95

BO7001 Each



### **Heavy Duty Rail**

BO7002 Each

This heavy duty book rail is ideal for additional book storage in libraries or classrooms Constructed from heavy duty steel with a stylish grey finish. It has heavy duty metal wheels for easy transportation. This rail has 2 tiers for storage of larger books. Size 89(W) x 60(D) x 190(H)cm

\$176.95

\$152.95

Teachables

THU UUUU

**Combination Rail** 

158(H)cm

BO7003 Each

This combination rail is ideal for additional book

storage in libraries or classrooms Constructed

finish. It has heavy duty metal wheels for easy

transportation. This rail has 2 tiers for storage

of small to large books. Size 89(W) x 60(D) x

from heavy duty steel with a stylish grey



## Book Bag – Grey

These co-ordinating book bags protect your vaulable books by keeping them dust and moisture free. Available in 4 sizes. Small: 29(W) x 33(H)cm. Medium: 36(W) x 45(H)cm. Large: 50(W) x 75(H)cm. X-Large: 65(W) x 80(H)cm.

BO7004S Small – Each	\$2.6
50 or more	\$2.1
BO7004M Medium – Each	\$3.8
50 or more	\$3.2
BO7004L Large – Each	\$4.9
50 or more	\$4.3
BO7004XL XLarge – Each	\$6.9
50 or more	\$5.8

# **Book Storage & Literacy Centres**





This hard wearing rack is strong, light and easily handled. It is made from thick wire that has been coated with plastic. This rack creates a wide display area without taking up too much valuable classroom or library space. It measures 56(H) x 107cm(W). Illustrated books not included.

### TFT1175 Each

\$158.95

\$164.95



# **Big Book Stand**

This hard wearing big book stand is strong, light and easily handled. It is made from thick plastic coated wire making it easy to clean. It measures 74(W) x 95cm(H). Illustrated book not included.

КТ05



# **Mobile Book Centre**

Roomy enough for up to 200 books, in a compact rotating design that fits anywhere in the classroom. Makes books easily accessible for younger children. 52(W) x 52(D) x 57cm(H). Assembly required. Books not included.

LS686B Each

\$281.95

# Vertical Book Rack

Save space in the classroom with this vertical book rack. It measures 40(W) x 116cm(H). Illustrated books not included.

TFT1177 Each \$152.95



### students and teachers to view and select

book stand made of

Portable

not required. KT85 \$270.95



ease of use. Measures (including castors): 57(W) x 57(D) x 74.5cm(H). Illustrated books not included. Assembly required.

H03 Each



\$317.95



# **Book Storage & Literacy Centres**



# **Book Trolley with 9 Tubs**

This Book Trolley features 3 rows of deep tub storage. Being mobile, the book trolley can be moved from classroom to classroom or even to the library. Offering flexible learning environments around the school. The book trolley includes six divided tubs, three open tubs and 5cm locking casters. The frame measures 102.5cm (W) x 42.5cm (D) x 90cm (H). Open tubs and divided tubs both measure 37.5cm (L) x 15cm (D) x 30cm (W).

CRN005-9 Each



### Literacy Centre Mobile Whiteboard

The Literacy Centre has many unique and useful features designed specifically with pre-school and primary literacy in mind.

Technical specs: frame measures 77.5(W) x 70(D) x 142.5cm(H), front magnetic dry wipe board measures 72.5(W) x 72.5cm(H), rear removable magnetic dry wipe board measures  $60(W) \times 90cm(H)$ , open tubs measure  $37.5(L) \times 15(D) \times 30cm(W)$  and small tubs measure  $6.2(W) \times 9.4(D) \times 11.3cm(L)$ .

CRN105 Each

\$540.95

\$857.95 CRN101 Each

(D), tubs measure

10cm (H) x 13cm (W) x 8cm (D).

NEW

**Tabletop Learning Centre** 

With two magnetic dry erase boards, one lined,

and a detachable pocket chart to aid language

instruction and independent work. The pocket

chart can be attached to either side of the easel

and the folding design makes it easy to pack up

and share between classrooms. Technical spec:

Frame Measures 48cm (H) x 48cm (W) x 43cm

development, the Tabletop Learning Centre

is the perfect companion for one-on-one

\$164.95



### The frame measures 65(W) x 65cm(D) and is height adjustable: 125(H) to 163cm(H). Product includes 10 year frame warranty and lifetime tub warranty.

CRNS7 Each



# Early Learning Mobile Whiteboard

This Mobile Whiteboard is perfect for preschool to Year 1 classrooms. Features 2 magnetic whiteboards 83.8cm (H) × 58.4cm (W); 2 open tubs for storage; adjustable "Big Book" ledge with safety caps to lock in place; two snap on chart paper and accessory hooks; four locking castors. It also folds for storage and comes with a ten-year frame warranty. Size: Frame: 122cm (H) × 63.5 (W) × 71cm (D). Open tubs measure: 138cm (L) × 30.5cm (W) × 15cm (D).

\$528.95

CRN78

CRN01 Each



This Primary Teaching Easel features a magnetic dry erase board at the front and a removable felt board at the back. There are 4 tubs for book storage, big book racks for big book storage and an ultra-safe book ledge that locks into multiple positions. Also included are chart paper and felt board hooks and 2 locking castors. The frame has a 10 year warranty and the tubs have a lifetime warranty. Dimensions are approximately: 140(H) x 75(W) x 75cm(D).

### \$646.95

\$610.95

\$67.90

\$**58**95

SAVE \$8.95



# **Starting School Book Pack**

Transition to school

The First Day of School is a major milestone in a child's life. Every child will approach starting school differently, some may be excited, some may be apprehensive. Reading picture books aloud together about starting school can be a great way to prepare them for the challenge ahead. These stories about Starting School can help them to understand what happens in a school day and what to expect. Contents may vary

### MTABKIT67 Set of 3

NEW

\$58.95



Jim Field Oi! Book Pack

A collection of quirky rhyming books, great for shared story time. Accompanied with bold and expressive illustrations, this book gets children laughing. They will love the silliness and cheekiness of these books. Contents may vary

NS GLA & JALING

MTABKIT83 Set of 3

\$50.95



HIS & CLERE GAR and JAN LED.



Mt



Literacy & Children's Books











# **Australia Book Pack**

This glorious pack contains six Picture Books all about Australia, a perfect addition to any classroom or school library. This Australian themed pack explores Australia, its native flora and fauna, as well as looking into different cities around the country. Contents may vary.

AUSKIT2 Set of 6

\$129.95



<del>\$158.20</del> **\$17Q**95 SAVE \$28.25



A collection of powerful books with moving and sensitive stories of natural disasters that have occured around Australia. Features stories from the Queensland floods, cyclone in Darwin, bushfires and drought that occur around Australia. Contents may vary.

MTABKIT85 Set of 5

\$112.95



<del>\$121.90</del> \$112<sup>95</sup> SAVE \$8.95





about Australia through this book pack featuring Australian Flora and Fauna. A selection of fabulous nature themed books. Contents may vary.

AUGKIT7 Set of 15









# **Classic Picture Book Packs**





# **Classic Picture Book Packs**



# CBCA

In 1946 the CBCA established annual book awards to promote children's books of high literary and artistic quality. These awards are now the most influential and highly respected in Australia.



FREE freight on all orders over \$199. Conditions apply, see website for details.

mta

# **Chapter Books**

Literacy & Children's Books

# **The Proud Foots Series**

Brand new and exclusive to MTA, the Proud Foots series is written, illustrated, published and printed right here in Australia. This all-Australian collaboration is brought to you by award-winning Indigenous author and performer, Lucas Proudfoot, and renowned Indigenous artists David Hardy and Luke Mallie in partnership with MTA. Join Pat the Wombat, Koolaz Koala and Billy Blue-Tongue as they embark on incredible adventures around the world with the help of a mysterious globe and some magic glowing wristbands. From the sandy shores of Foot Stomp Creek to the lava-spitting volcanoes of Hawaii and the cherry-blossom-lined streets of Tokyo, each story is jam-packed with heart-thumping action, crazy characters and hilarious encounters. The lively, lyrical text makes these chapter books perfect for shared reading as well as independent reading, and the fun, dynamic storylines will engage even the most reluctant of readers.



THE PROVED FOOTS

MAGIC GLOBEP

WHAT MAGIC GLOBER

Stay tuned for more amazing adventures with the Proud Foots, coming soon!



# **The Proud Foots Series**

These Proud Foots' stories include subtle references to Indigenous cultures from around the globe and this has been done with great cultural sensitivity and respect. The author, Lucas Proudfoot, aims to help provide young audiences have access to cultural education tools that inspire them to learn more about Indigenous cultures.

LMPFPACK1 Set of 3 LM41001 Shaka Shaka Hawaii LM41002 Rocking in Japan LM41003 What Magic Globe?

\$30.95 \$11.70 \$11.70 \$11.70

Written by Luc

SET OF 3 \$**30**95 SAVE \$4.15



MTABKIT77 Set of 6

\$105.95

# Ages 8-12 years

SAVE \$18.15

NFW



# **Author Study Book Packs**



FREE freight on all orders over \$199. Conditions apply, see website for details.

mta

# Indigenous Book Packs

# **Indigenous Books**

The books featured on these pages all aim to promote a greater understanding of Australian Indigenous cultures and peoples. There are Dreaming stories, stories of family and kinship, stories that explore the lives of contemporary Indigenous children and stories of traditional life and culture. The passion for culture and country is reflected in the many beautiful illustrations featured in these books.

"Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Peoples" unique sense of Identity... is approached through the interconnected aspects of Country/Place, People and Culture. Embracing these elements enhances all areas of the curriculum."

Australian Curriculum

Stay tuned for more amazing adventures with the Proud Foots, coming soon!







# The Proud Foots Series

These Proud Foots' stories include subtle references to Indigenous cultures from around the globe and this has been done with great cultural sensitivity and respect. The author, Lucas Proudfoot, aims to help provide young audiences have access to cultural education tools that inspire them to learn more about Indigenous cultures.

LMPFPACK1 Set of 3 LM41001 Shaka Shaka Hawaii LM41002 Rocking in Japan LM41003 What Magic Globe? \$30.95 \$11.70 \$11.70 \$11.70 SET OF 3 **\$30**95 SAVE \$4.15



# **Indigenous Book Packs**





mta

# **Cross-Curricular Book Packs**



# Early Learning STEM Book Pack

This selection of picture books is a great way to engage children's interest in Science, Technology, Engineering and Mathematics (STEM). Provides a great introduction to new vocabulary, concepts and ways of thinking and doing. Contents may vary.

### MTABKIT84 Set of 10

\$293.95



THKIT4 Set of 4

Web teaching.co.nz Freecall 0800 808 044 Freefax 0800 682 329

SAVE \$32.60



9

mta

# **Cross-Curricular Book Packs**



# **Stories of Australian History Pack**

Rich picture books exploring Australian history, WWI and life in the past. Great addition to any classroom looking at Australian history. Contents may vary \$46.95

MTABKIT81 Set of 3





Kit includes the 4 science storybooks: What Shape Is the Moon? (AUG8250), Fossils Tell Stories (AUG8267), The Flow of Water (AUG8274) and What Lives in the Sea? (AUG8281).

AUGKIT2 Pack of 4	\$58.95
AUG8250 What Shape Is the Moon?	\$15.20
AUG8267 Fossils Tell Stories	\$15.20
AUG8274 The Flow of Water	\$15.20
AUG8281 What Lives in the Sea?	\$15.20



Science Storybook Series. Kit includes 4 science storybooks: Day and Night (AUG9165), Secrets of Air (AUG9189), The Wonder of the Sun (AUG9240) and See, Hear and Feel! (AUG9196).

\$58.95
\$15.20
\$15.20
\$15.20
\$15.20

Literacy & Children's Books





# **Cross-Curricular Big Book Packs**



**Environment Big Book Pack** 

This essential environment big book kit includes: How Seeds Grow, Let's Learn about Where the Rubbish Goes, How We Can Reduce Pollution, Let's Learn about Compost, Our Sustainable Farm and Recycling is fun.

MJKIT12 Set of 4

\$211.95



# **Health & Different Abilities Big Book Pack**

This Big Book Pack features three newly published Big Book titles full of colourful photography and illustrations accompanied by simple text. The 3 books focus on looking after your teeth, common allergies in children and children with different abilities. Big Books measure  $42(H) \times 30(L)$ cm and have 16 pages

MJIKIT4 Set of 3

about Familie:

Let's Learn Big Book Pack This Let's Learn Big Book Pack teaches

children about recognising feelings & emotions,

identify healthy eating, being safe, and about the community we live in. The books feature

full colourful photography of children within Australian homes, schools and environment. Each





\$164.95



cm and have 16 pages.

MJIKIT5 Set of 3

<del>\$176.85</del>

\$164<sup>95</sup> SAVE \$11.90

Sea Creatures

**Creatures of the World Big Book Pack** 



This Big Book Pack features three newly published Big Book titles full of

colourful photography and illustrations accompanied by simple text. The

3 books focus on sea creatures from the Great Barrier Reef and beyond,

favourite dinosaurs and Australian animals. Big Books measure 42(H) x 30(L)

DINOSAUR







42c

\$164.95





MJIKIT1 Set of 3



\$318.95

# **Cross-Curricular Big Book Packs**



This collection of books shows young students all the basics about the

individually on our website. Ages of interest: 5-8 years.

human body, from our immune system, muscles and skeleton to our senses

and skin. The 4 books can be purchased as a set, or the titles can be found







\$85.95

\$22.30

\$22.30

\$22.30

\$22.30

\$24.60

\$24.60

\$24.60

\$24.60

\$24.60

\$24.60

WIRONMENT

RP0006KSet of 4RP6726Our Immune System BookRP6733Our Muscles BookRP6740Our Senses BookRP6764Our Skin Book

SET OF 4 **\$8595** SAVE \$3.25





### **Devastating Disasters Books**

**Our Body Books** 

Devastating Disasters is for thrill seekers wanting to learn more about natural and human-made disasters. Students will learn what the perfect conditions are for these disasters, the science behind them, the effects they have on the population and geography, and the people who are in the middle of it all. Each book measures 20 x 20cm and has 24 pages. Suitable for years 3 to 6.



RP5228KSet of 6RP5238SinkholesRP5242AvalanchesRP5259EarthquakesRP5273FloodsRP5297Tsunamis

ENVIRONMENT



SET OF 6 **\$12995** SAVE \$17.65

### The Environment Book

Designed to encourage students to investigate aspects of the environment which are under threat due to human activities. Promotes an understanding of the progress being made towards creating a sustainable planet. Aspects addressed include natural resource use, biodiversity, recycling, renewable energy resources, pollution and conservation. Detailed Teacher's Notes accompany each student activity page. Covers the English, Science and Society and Environment learning areas. 100 pages.

RIC0548 Lower	\$46.95
RIC0549 Middle	\$46.95
RIC0550 Upper	\$46.95

### **Green Earth Discovery Books**

Teach children about the importance of looking after our Earth's environment from a young age with the Green Earth Discovery Book Pack. Young readers will discover what they can do to make greener choices as they grow up. They will gain knowledge about Earth's resources and what can

be recycled and what not. They learn about rubbish, renewable energy and how to look after Earth's natural resources like trees. Students can't start young enough looking after our planet! Titles can be purchased individually or as a set of 9. Size: 20.5cm square, 24 pages.

RP5393K Set of 9	\$191.95
RP5393 Clean and Green Energy	\$22.30
RP5409 Growing Up Green	\$22.30
RP5416 My Green Lunch	\$22.30
RP5423 Filling the Earth with Trash	\$22.30
RP5430 Trees: Earth's Lungs	\$22.30
RP9706 Cleaning Up the Earth	\$22.30
RP9713 Water World	\$22.30
RP9720 Helping Habitats	\$22.30
RP9737 What Does Green Mean?	\$22.30

















# **Cross-Curricular Big Book Packs**







\$245.95

\$64.95 \$64.95

\$64.95

**Plants & Weather Big Books** NW2653K Set of 4 NW2673 The Vegetable Garden NW4917 Green and Growing NW3586 Thinking about Weather NW2653 Who Cares About the Weather? \$64.95

SET OF 4 \$745<sup>95</sup> SAVE \$13.85



NW3262K Set of 4 \$245.95 NW4914 From the Earth \$64.95 NW3262 The Restless Earth \$64.95 NW6180 Watching the Night Sky \$64.95 NW2653 Who Cares About the Weather? \$64.95

**ን<u></u> 15</mark>95** SAVE \$13.85





**Chemistry Big Book Kit** NW7823K Set of 5 NW7823 Sink Or Float? NW5816 Properties of Materials NW7910 World of Matter NW3570 How Can You Tell? NW3567 Looking At Animal Groups

\$301.95 \$64.95 \$64.95 \$64.95 \$58.95 \$64.95

SET OF 5 \$301<sup>95</sup> SAVE \$16.80

Web teaching.co.nz Freecall 0800 808 044 Freefax 0800 682 329

\$64.95

NW4913 The Force of Magnets





# Look out for new Find Out About titles!



# Find Out About

Learning Media's Find Out About series features non-fiction titles covering a wide range of learning areas, from sustainable living to emotional intelligence. Written, designed and published in Australia, the Find Out About series explores teaching topics from across the primary curriculum using simple, accessible language and engaging artwork in a convenient big book format, perfect for shared reading.

NEW **Find Out About** Sustainability

**Big Books** 



SET OF 3 \$**93**95

SAVE \$13.90

A selection of three non-fiction Big Books about Sustainability. Introduces children to the importance of how to help protect and look after our environment. Books measure 30(L) x 42(H)cm; 16 pages.

LMFOAPACK1 Set of 3	\$93.95
LM42000 Growing Your Own	\$35.95
LM42001 How To Be Green Big Book	\$35.95
LM42002 Using Less Plastic Big Book	\$35.95



**Find Out About Growth Mindset Big Books** 

A selection of three non-fiction Big Books about Growth Mindset. Introduces children to persistence, how to cultivate a positive mindset, as well as learning from mistakes. Books measure 30(L) x (42(H)cm; 16 pages.

LMFOAPACK3 Set of 3	\$93.95
LM42003 Making Mistakes	\$35.95
LM42004 Training Your Brain	\$35.95
LM42005 Having a Plan B	\$35.95









**Find Out About** Waste Big Books

NEW

A selection of three non-fiction Big Books about managing waste, which help inspire children to care for the earth. Young readers will be able to gain environmental awareness and learn about recycling and reusing. Books measure 30(L) x (42(H)cm; 16 pages

LMFOAPA	CK2 Set of 3	\$93.9
LM42006	Recycling	\$35.9
LM42007	Composting	\$35.9
LM42008	What Happens To Our Rubbish	\$35.9





# Learning Media Big Books



NEW



A collection of beautifully illustrated fairy tales, full of magic and adventure. Published in Australia by Learning Media, these classic stories have been retold for the contemporary classroom, preserving the spirit of the original tales whilst reflecting a more balanced and diverse representation. The big book format makes these fairy tales perfect for a magical shared reading session. Free, downloadable audio files are available online for each title, narrated by the author.

LMFTPACK1 Set of 5

\$136.95



discussion about the big issues that young children may have to face. These books are beautifully illustrated

and have sensitively written texts to read to children in early childhood. The Feelings & Emotions Big Book helps children deal with their emotions in a positive way and features colourful photography and simple text. This kit includes 8 My Feelings books and 1 Big Book

MTABKIT54 Set of 8

\$117.95



LMBKIT2 Set of 5



\$379.95

\$135.95

<del>\$179.75</del>

NOW ONLY

**\$136**95

SAVE \$42.80

<del>\$140.85</del>

SAVE \$22.90

795

**KT05K** 

**Big Books** 



in big book format. Contents may vary.

MTABKIT42 Set of 6

\$293.95



# Literacy & Children's Books

# **Big Books**



# **Fairy Tales**

Literacy & Children's Books



# **First Stories Fairy Tales Pack**

Teach kids about story development and captivate the imagination of young minds with this First Stories Essentials Pack. The push, pull, slide element in each book allows tiny hands to engage with each page in a creative and fun way. Included in this pack: Jack and the Beanstalk, Little Red Riding Hood, Cinderella, Rapunzel, Alice in Wonderland, The Nutcracker, Snow White, The Three Little Pigs, Peter Pan, Goldilocks and the Three Bears, The Little Mermaid, The Jungle Book and Beauty and the Beast. Books sold separately or as a pack.

PANPACK Set of 13

\$100.95



Mta

Ages 3+ years

**NEW Little Red Riding Hood Puppets and Book Set** The Little Red Riding Hood Puppets and Big Book Set encourages children to retell this classic story in a fun, dramatic and engaging way. Size of puppets are approximately 25.4cm tall. The book measures 42cm x 30cm; 16 pages.

LSGKIT1 Puppets + Book	\$1
LSGG264 Puppets – Set of 4	\$1

178.95 129.95

The Three Little Pigs NEW

3+

little Red

lidir e Hood

**Puppets and Book Set** The 3 Little Pigs Puppets and Big Book Set encourages children to retell this classic story in a fun, dramatic and engaging way. Size of puppets are approximately 25.4cm tall. The

book measures 42cm x 30cm; 16 pages. Ages

3+ years LSGKIT2 Puppets + Book LSGG167 Puppets - Set of 4

\$129.95



# The Three Billy Goats **Puppets and Book Set**



\$178.95

The Three Billy Goats Puppets and Big Book Set encourages children to retell this classic story in a fun, dramatic and engaging way. Size of puppets are approximately 25.4cm tall. The book measures 42cm x 30cm; 16 pages. Ages 3+ years

LSGKIT3	Puppets + Book	\$178
LSGG168	Puppets – Set of 4	\$129







BUY SET

& SAVE

**\$Q**95

# **Fairy Tales**

\$369.75

NOW ONLY

\$352<sup>95</sup>

SAVE \$16.80

# Fairy Tale Stories Complete Puppet Set of 5 TPCKIT1 \$352.95

3+ YRS

These puppets are full of personality and really help bring the fairy tale stories and characters to life! This complete kit includes all 5 fairy tale sets, each including the featured puppets and hardback book. The illustrations in the books match the puppets. Each set includes full bodied and flat printed finger puppets ranging in height from 7cm to 24cm. Each set supplied in a box.



# Happy Architect Fairy Tale Set

Creative play and storytelling all rolled into one great wooden fairytale set. Features The Billy Goats Gruff, Snow White and the 7 Dwarfs, The Three little Pigs and Goldilocks and the Three Bears. Includes 12 large plywood building pieces, the largest measuring 25 x 25cm and the smallest 20 x 20cm, 20 wooden character pieces printed front & back. Each character is 2cm thick.

FR439 32 pieces \$199.95





beautifully illustrated wooden set of twelve Fairytale characters. Measuring 13 x 7cm for the tallest to 5.5 x 3cm for the smallest. Includes a princess, dragon, Jack and the Giant from Jack and the beanstalk, Hansel and Gretel, Red Riding Hood, a witch, a king, queen, elf, fairy and of course a knight in shining armour.

\$58.95

FR447



# **Rhymes & Songs**

### **Complete Storytelling Felt Kit** \$116.95 LSKIT9 Kit

This Complete Storytelling Felt Kit includes 32 felt pieces that children can use with the storytelling felt lapboard to tell 10 classroom-favourite rhymes. The felt characters range in size from approximately 3.7(H) to 10cm(H) and the lapboard measures approx 25(W) x 30cm(H). Felt pieces will stick to any felt board surface. LSKIT9 includes 1 x LS998 and 1 x LS920X.

<del>\$136.90</del> NOW ONLY **\$116**<sup>95</sup> SAVE \$19.95





F

(1) Five Monkeys Jumping on the **Bed Felt Set** LV2702 9 pieces

Five Little Monkeys On a Tree		
elt Set		
<b>/7008</b> 7 pieces	\$46.9	

**③** Five Little Speckled Frogs Felt Set

\$46.95

12cm





FREE freight on all orders over \$199. Conditions apply, see website for details.



Mt

# Literacy & Children's Books

# **Audio Books**



The Terrible Suitcase TB185K CD + 4 books \$118.95 TB185C CD+1book \$46.95 TB185B Book \$25.80



Hairy Maclary from 2+ **Donaldson's Dairy** TB09K CD + 4 books \$118.95 TB09C CD+1book \$46.95 TB09B Book \$25.80



The Runaway Hug TB181K CD + 4 books \$118.95 TB181C CD+1book \$46.95 TB181B Book \$25.80



We Want TB164K CD + 4 books TB164C CD+1book TB164B Book

3+ YRS \$118.95 \$46.95 \$25.80



Is Your Grandmother 3+ a Goanna? TB170K CD + 4 books \$118.95 TB170C CD+1book \$46.95 TB170B Book \$25.80



Sticky твозк твозс твозв

\$118.95

\$46.95

\$25.80



in the books book

\$21.10

\$118.95

\$46.95

\$25.80



Belinda TB159K CD + 4 books TB159C CD+1book TB159B Book



\$25.80



Puggle TB183K CD + 4 books TB183C CD+1book

TB183B Book



The Wonkey Donkey SLT9262



YRS
\$112.95
\$46.95
\$25.80





**Pearl Barley and Charlie Parsley** TB168K CD + 4 books \$118.95 TB168C CD+1book \$46.95 TB168B Book \$25.80



Had blood Banad b	Descent Witer	
<b>beak</b> CD + 4 books CD + 1 book Book	3+ YRS \$118.95 \$46.95 \$25.80	A Nice Walk Jungle TB129K CD + 4 TB129C CD + 1 TB129B Book
-	1. hole	

# **Audio Books**



The Swap TB187K CD + 4 books \$105.95 TB187C CD + 1 book \$46.95 TB187 Book \$25.80



Today we have No Plans TB188K CD + 4 books \$105.95 TB188C CD+1book \$46.95 TB188 Book \$25.80



Seagull TB190K CD + 4 books \$105.95 TB190C CD + 1 book \$46.95 TB191 Book \$25.80



The Cow Tripped Over Moon TB189K CD + 4 books \$93.95 TB189C CD+1book \$46.95 SLT3541 Book \$18.70



Walking with the Seasons in Kakadu TB162K CD + 4 books \$118.95 TB162C CD+1book \$46.95 TB162B Book \$25.80



Tom Tom TB9172K CD + 4 books \$118.95 TB9172 CD + 1 book \$46.95 \$25.80 TB9172B Book

3+



**Collecting Colour** TB180K CD + 4 books \$118.95 TB180C CD+1book \$46.95 TB180B Book \$25.80



TB167B Book

\$118.95 TB167C CD+1book \$46.95 \$25.80



FREE freight on all orders over \$199. Conditions apply, see website for details.



# Listening First Jackbox & 4 Tiger Headphones

The headphones and jack box in this listening post are a favourite for children and teachers alike. The size and weight of the headphones are perfect for 3 to 8 yr. olds and the cute Tiger design helps engage younger learners. This set includes 4 tiger headphones, one 4-user jack box and leads to connect the jackbox to the audio source. Jack box includes small parts, not suitable for children under 3 years of age.

 CN2810K
 Complete Kit
 \$176.95

 CN2810
 Tiger Headphones – Each
 \$35.95

Connect Wired Headphones

These high quality wired headphones are designed for children ages 2 to 8 years. Includes a detachable 1.2m 3.5mm audio cable which allows for greater range between the child and the audio device. They are volume limited with a max volume of 93db and feature 40mm drivers and a range of 20Hz to 20kHz. Each headphone includes the SharePort feature so multiple users can connect to the same audio device, no need for a splitter! Ages 2+ years

LIGKIT2 Pack of 4	\$206.95
LIG005 Blue	\$55.95
LIG006 Pink	\$55.95
LIG007 Green	\$55.95
LIG008 Purple	\$55.95





PACK OF 4

SAVE \$16.85

**)6**<sup>95</sup>

Limited volume. Designed for children aged 2-8 years

Multiple users connect via SharePort... no need for a splitter!





CNKIT1

# Untangled Pro Wireless Bluetooth Headphones

These Wireless Bluetooth Headphones are high in quality and are compatible with most Bluetooth devices, with a 9m wireless range. Volume Limited: The max volume is 93db. 10 hour battery life with a 180 hour standby. Includes a USB charging cable, a 1.2m, 3.5mm audio cable, so that even if they outlast the battery, they can still listen in the old fashioned way. Features 40mm drivers and a range of 20Hz to 20kHz. Ages 4+ years

\$399.95
\$105.95
\$105.95
\$105.95
\$105.95



# Literacy & Children's Books

# The Proud Foots Series

Brand new and exclusive to MTA, the Proud Foots series is written, illustrated, published and printed right here in Australia. This all-Australian collaboration is brought to you by awardwinning Indigenous author and performer, Lucas Proudfoot, and renowned Indigenous artists David Hardy and Luke Mallie in partnership with MTA. Join Pat the Wombat, Koolaz Koala and Billy Blue-Tongue as they embark on incredible adventures around the world with the help of a mysterious globe and some magic glowing wristbands. From the sandy shores of Foot Stomp Creek to the lava-spitting volcanoes of Hawaii and the cherry-blossomlined streets of Tokyo, each story is jam-packed with heartthumping action, crazy characters and hilarious encounters. The lively, lyrical text makes these chapter books perfect for shared reading as well as independent reading, and the fun, dynamic storylines will engage even the most reluctant of readers.

NEW











# Literacy & Children's Books



# Learning Media

# New from Learning Media



Conditions apply, see website for details